
Swamy, Shri N. R. M. 
Syed Mahmud, Dr. 
Thankha, Pandit S. S. N. 
Tapase, Shri G. D. 
Tiwary, Pt. Bhawaniprasad. 
Tripathi, Shri H. V. 
Untoo, Shri Gulam Nabi 
Usha Barthakur, Shrimati 
Vaishampayen, Shri S. K. 
Varma,  Shri B.  B. 
Varma, Shri Niranjan. 
Venkateswara Rao. Shri N. 
Vero, Shri M. 
Vidyawati  Chatruviedi,  Shrimati 
Yajee, Shri Sheel Bhadra. 
Yashoda Reddy,  Shrimati. 
Zaidi, Col. B. H. 

NOES— Nil 

The motion was adopted by a majority of 
the total membership of the House and by a 
majority of not less than two-thirds of the 
Members present and voting. 

SHORT   DURATION      DISCUSSION 
Re "THE UNTOLD STORY" 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think this 
august House can, when it wants, work with 
great speed and efficiency. We are now going 
on to the next item on the Order Paper—"The 
Untold  Story." 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal): 
The other part of the story will now be told. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have quite 
a number of names. I hope with the same 
speed and efficiency, we shall unravel "The 
Untold Story." The first speaker will get 15 
minutes and the rest, 10 minutes each. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttai Pradesh): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, I rise to raise a 
discussion on the dis- 

   quieting disclosures contained in the book 
"The Untold Story" by Lt. General B. M. Kaul 
in relation to the NE-FA operations of 1962 
and the Government's stand thereon. I shall 
invite the attention of the hon. Members to the 
first sentence in the book which isays, 
"Destiny is not always kind."   I  beg to 
disagree with the first sentence in the book 
because I will show in my subsequent speech 
that destiny was extra-kind to this general, 
Mr. Kaul. He says "Many great statesmen, 
soldiers and sanits have been its victims  and 
their worth ridiculed" Again I beg to disagree. 
It is not his worth which is being ridiculed by 
the country. He has assumed to himself the 
right to ridicule our late lamented Prime 
Minister, Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, who was 
loved by the entire country. He has tried to 
malign our Deputy Prime Minister, Shri 
Morarji Desai, and he has tried to malign the 
ex-Defence Minister Shri Krishna Menon. 
And he is that person who enjoyed the favours 
of these people for a great length of time, and 
there could 

j be no further act of ingratitude than the 
reference made to these people distinguished 
people, in his book. Then he goes on to say. 

"Though I have no pretensions to 
greatness, I have also been through a 
similar experience." 

Here again I have to differ. He has assumed to 
himself the greatness and i has acted in a role as 
if he is the supreme man and he has been ap-
pointed to judge the acts of all and sundry, 
whether tHey were national leaders, or they 
were his seniors in the army, or his juniors in 
the army. That is the role he has given unto 
himself in this book which is named "The 
Untold Story", and here I would say that what 
he has said is only a portion of the story, and I 
am sure, one day, the real version of the untold 
story will also come before this country. Then 
another of his sentences is: 
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"This book, I hope, will enable the 

reader to see to what extent I—or 
others—are answerable for some 
happenings." 

Here again he has tried to throw the 
iblame on others, and I would presently 
bring before this august House some 
facts, and I ask of General Kaul to 
answer the unanswered passages in iiis 
book "The Untold Story". Then lie goes 
on to say: 

"I was selected for positions of 
responsibility from time to time, only 
after due application by Government 
of the prescribed yardsticks for such 
selections both in the pre—and post-
independence  eras. 

Here again my main appeal to the hon. 
Minister Is that this is the sentence which 
requires a thorough pro-probe in the case 
of General Kaul. Let the country be 
assured, after a full and thorough enquiry, 
that proper yardsticks were applied as far 
as his promotions were concerned, that no 
undue favour was shown to him, that he 
was not allowed to supersede several 
Generals in the army, Generals whose 
valour was unquestioned, Gene-rids who 
had earned a name for themselves in the 
field. And this gentleman has the cheek to 
condemn many of them, including 
General Choudh-ury who led the country 
to victory, if I may say so, against 
Pakistan in the India-Pakistan conflict of 
1965. And then he refers to a letter from 
Panditji and quotas from it. 

He says: 
"When the suitable time comes, you 

can put some facts as you think 
necessary before the public." 

Now this he has taken as a permission 
from Panditji to write whatever he liked, 
to tarnish the image of many politicians 
in this country, and tarnish the image of 
several Generals in the army. And now 
we have to go back to find out what 
really Panditji promised to the country. 
While speaking on the 9th November, 
1962, Panditji was pleased to say: 

"Among other things, I hope, ot now 
but somewhat later, at a more suitable 
time, there will be an enquiry into this 
matter, because th;re is a great deal of 
misunderstanding and 
misapprehension, and people have 
been shocked, all of us have been 
shocked by the events that occurred 
from the 20th October on wards for a 
few days and te reverses that we 
suffered. So I hope there will be an 
enquiry . . ." 

and mark the words— 

" . . .so as to find out what mistakes 
or errors were comm ;-ed   .   .   ." 

and the next sentence is very important— 

"... and who who were responsible for 
them." 

, My hon. friend, the Defence Minister, ]  
will rise  and say that enquiry I been 
held by Major-Gentral Hender-I  son 
Brooks and Brigadier so and so. I quite 
agree that that enquiry has been made.   
But Panditji gave another surance to this 
Hous and we demand from the hon.  
Defence Minister that that assurance be 
fulfilled now.    The time has come 
when we cannot suppress   matters   any  
further,   and  that assurance of Panditji 
was that    responsibility will be fixed on 
those who were responsible for the 
reverses    in N.E.F.A.    I would like to 
know f r>i r i  the  Defence  Minister  
what  step: has taken to fulfil this 
assurance giv it by the late Prime 
Minister to      II   ; House.   Now 
General Kaul has ra a very fundamental 
question and that question has to be 
tackled some I 1   or the other in this 
House and     the other  House,   and  the     
fundamental question I am referring to is 
the role of politicians vis-a-vis the army.    
He j  has said so much in his book    
about this relationship that it is high 
time that  we  in   Parliament,   in  both  
the Houses, settled this question once 
for all. the question who is to control 
and in what spheres, whether the 
politicians have any say as far as the 
actual operations are concerned, or it is 
only 
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for the politicians to l*.v dwn the policy and 
for the Generals to implement it. That is a' 
basic question which will have to be settled 
sooner or  later. 

Now I have spoken about the Prelude and 
preface so far. The reading of this book has 
left the impression on my mind that in the 
first fifty pages or so I was reading fairy tales. 
So much has been said that at times it is 
impossible to believe what has been stated, 
and I will quote some examples a little later. 

We are told) that when Sardar Bhagat Singh 
and Shri B. K. Dutt threw the bomb in the 
Central Assembly, this gentleman, as a young 
man, was present in the Assembly hall. I 
would say it was a very daring act if he were 
there, of course not knowing what was 
coming. And then he was detained on 
suspicion, he says. Well, there can be cases 
where people can be detained on suspicion. 
But later he goes on to say that he played a 
part in the underground revolutionary 
movement of those times. And then be goes 
on to say that he was selected for Sandhurst. 
Well, I cannot believe that the British Govern-
ment of those days   .   .   . 

SHRI  BHUPESH  GUPTA:        Five 
thousand was offered. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA:    Just a minute, 
I am coming to all that. 

THE DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN:    Your time  
is  running out. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: I am not 
prepared to accept that the British 
Government of those days would have 
selected any person for Sandhurst if they had 
the slightest suspicion that he was connected 
with the revolutionary movement. That is the 
first question that I pose to Mr. Kaul to clear 
by giving some sort of prool that the first few 
pages in this book are true or correct. 

I will just give two examples of the utter 
untruth, t will call it, of what has been written in 
this book.    The first example that I cite is from 
page 131 where he says    that "Brig. R. P. 
Chopra, my    neighbour    on   Kushak Road in 
Delhi fell    seriously    ill    in 1952" and then he 
says that he arranged for the travel by the 
Frontier Mail, that he  took the  patient  to 
Bombay thirty  minutes  before  time.        Now, 
there are quite**. few things in     this statement.    
First of all, the crew or the Frontier Mail who 
leave Delhi do not go right up to Bombay.   
There are four changes on the way.   If he arran-
ged with one crew how did the information go 
on passing from one crew to another so that      
ultimately    the fourth crew-man could take it 
upon himself to take the train thirty minutes 
before time?    That is  the  second thing that has 
to be cleared.   Also he says that the Frontier 
Mail was running on the    Igatpuri-Bombay    
line. But the Frontier Mail, I may tell the House, 
never runs on the     Igatpuri-Bombay line.   
That i§* the route of the Punjab  Mail.    So  
either  the      train mentioned   is   wrong   or   
the route is wrong.    And as for arranging     
with the crew, to me it seems impossible that 
from Delhi a gentleman can make arrangements 
with four sets of crew to take a train to Bombay 
and that too some thirty minutes before time. 

Another fact that has to be remembered is 
that ~there is a jungle of signals when we 
reach Bombay. There are electric trains, local 
trains and so on, and as far as I have been able 
to see the railway system, it is almost 
impossible for any train to reach Bombay 
before time after passing trmra^TaTI this 
jungle of signals. That is another thing which 
Gen. Kaul will have to explain to the public. 

Then on pages 282 and 284, Gen. Kaul speaks 
about another incident where he takes upon 
himself the role of a great benefactor who was 
always ready to help others. In this case it 
happens to be Maj. Gen. Badhwar who was '   
sent to the United Slates of America 
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to get his cancer treated. This gentleman, Gen. 
Kaul, says that he did all that he could, that he 
cellected money, met the Ambassador, 
arranged lor the treatment in time and so on. If 
I may take the House into confidence, I may 
add that I have been told by one of the very 
close relatives of Maj. Gen. Badhwar, that the 
role of this gentleman was very far from what 
has been stated in this book.    He was 
nowhere in the scene. 

AN HON. MEMBER:    He   was be-  i hind 
the scene. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: That again is 
something which he has to explain. Next I come 
to the major role played by this gentleman. I will 
take only five' more minutes, Madam. I come to 
the major role that he has played and that is hi 
connection with the NEFA reverses. Again he 
has given a story about his part, about his having 
advised Prime Minister Nehru, his having 
advised the Defence Minister, Shri Krishna 
Menon, against their taking this venture, against 
this and that. He has depicted everything as if ! 
he was in the right and all the world •was in the 
wrong. Admitting that all that he has stated is 
correct, may I know from Gen. Kaul through the 
hon. Defence Minister, is it possible for a 
General to say all this and remain hi his post? If 
he felt that he was n°t useful, that his advice was 
not being listened to, then any self-respecting 
man would have said, "I cannot hold this post. I 
cannot take the big res-posibility of meeting the 
reverses in the field of thus endangering the 
security and safety and territorial integrity of 
this great country." He would have walked out 
with respect and he would have said, 
"Gentlemen, I have done the work as far as I 
could. Now it is not possible for me to carry on. 
Let somebody else do it." If he had taken that 
course, then I would have taken off my hat to 
him and I would have said, "Here is a   brave 
man who 

can come out, who can throw °ff his job for 
the sake of principles, .tin not being listened 
to, for the sake ot the country."    But he did 
not do it. 

Another mysterious thing which is to be 
explained yet is, what was this disease that he 
had? Why did he run away from the spot, 
from the vital point and at that vital time when 
he was most required there? It is for a General 
to remain at his post, at his place and to give 
up his life rather than leave the field. That is 
what a true General does. One is not a true 
General if he leaves the field of battle, shows 
his back to the enemy and comes to the 
comforts of the capital of India and reports to 
the Prime Minister, 'Well, Sir 1 am here. I 
have left my post. Give me laurels." This in 
short is the story. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL (Gujarat): 
He got his laurels—Jayanti Shipping. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: Only two more 
points and then I have done. 

One is about the statement by the hon. 
Defence Minister in reply to my questions 
about Generals and others printing and 
publishing articles and books in their own 
names. The hon. Minister said that this 
question is being looked into under the 
Official Secrets Act. But 1 would ask him: 
What more truth does he want when 
confidential meetings have been described in 
the book, when conversations between two 
Generals have been described in the book, 
when conversations between the Defence 
Minister and Gen. Kaul have been described 
in the book, when conversations between 
himself and the Prime Minister have been 
described in this book? What, after all, is the 
Official Secrets Act? Is this something which 
has to be probed into in order to find out 
whether this Act has been violated? This is an 
obvious thing and anyone who reads the pages 
of this book can come to only one conclusion 
and that is that this gentleman has 



 

been giving out secrets, secrets that he 
know in his official capacity as General 
Kaul. 

The last point which I want to touch 
on—and again it is a basic one—is this. I 
ask whether our defence personnel, 
whether our Army General and others, 
should be free to max with foreign 
dignitaries, go to cocktail parties and 
endanger the country and expose the 
secrets of the country by mixing with 
others, sometimes if I may say so in this 
particular context, under intoxication of 
liquor? I have myself—I am sorry to say 
it—been to one or two of these parties 
where I have witnessed high officials and 
highly placed people speaking all kinds of 
things under intoxication. That is a thing 
which has got to be stopped if the security 
and territorial integrity of this country are 
to be kept safe. 

All that I demand from the hon. 
Defence Minister js that a thorough 
enquiry should be made into the conduct 
of this gentleman vis-a-vTs the NEFA 
reverses. I may also add that this can be 
done without bringing in any question of 
public security and safety. A private 
enquiry can be held as far as this 
gentleman alone is concerned. 

Thank you. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN;       Mr. 
Ruthnaswamy, ten minutes each. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY (Mad-
ras): Madam Deputy Chairman, I am not 
here to defend Gen. Kaul. I would only 
say that in view of the manner in which 
the Defence Ministry and the 
Government of India have treated 
Parliament and the public in regard to our 
defence position, in regard to the 
preparedness of our military forces to 
meet possible enemies and in view of the 
fact that they have been following a hush-
hush policy in regard to the preparedness 
of our mili 

tary forces, I think the country ought to be 
grateful to Gen. Kaul for giving his  version 
of  the  story  about  the state of our 
defences.       If only the Government   had   
been  persuaded   in response to requests 
from all sides of the House except the 
Government side to   publish  Gen.   
Henderson     Brooks Report then and there 
we would have had in our hands facts and 
arguments with which to meet Gen. Kaul's 
allegations.   To all our requests the Gov-
ernment turned a deaf ear.   The other day 
the Minister of Defence in defending 
Government's policy in    keeping Gen. 
Henderson Brooks Report secret said that 
there was in the Report information about 
the deployment of our troops, about the way 
in which    our troops ought to be moved 
and so on and therefore it    would    serve    
the cause of the enemy if Gen. Henderson 
Brookg Report were to be published. 
Surely, no enemy is going to fight aj new 
w»r based on the methods followed in the 
last war and as for giving away the secrets 
to the enemy, is the Government so childish    
as to think that a clever enemy like the 
Chinese do not know the things that they 
ought to    know   about   our    army?    
They have got battalions of spies    in    our 
country they have all kind of sources of 
information with which they can inform  
themselves about the state of our defences. 
Again and again I reminded the 
Government that they should follow    the    
principle    enunciated    by Winston 
Churchill    in regard to the publication of 
reports about the army that the Government 
should be prepared to publish  everything 
that it     is possible for the enemy to know-.   
The enemy already knows about the state of 
your defences and why could not the 
Government take the public   into 
confidence and publish these reports? 
General Kaul has made references to the 
state of unpreparedness    of   our army; our 
weapons were not modern; we were 
defective in our   weaponry; we were 
defective in our equipment. For instance he 
pointed out and that was acknowledged by 
the Prime Min-1   ister of the day when he 
said that our 
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equipped with automatic rifles, a thing 
which every modern army possesses. 
And after the end of the Second World 
War we were in such a state of 
unpreparedness. Gen. Kaul also says that 
the army had not been prepared for 
guerilla warfare. 

SHRI A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh): 
Even today. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: That is 
the kind of warfare in which the Chinese 
are experts. Mao Tse-tung has written a 
classic on guerilla warfare and his troops 
have practised guerilla warfare wherever 
they had been. In Vietnam for instance 
just now, in every country in which the 
Chinese trained troops have taken part. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Not even 
the Americans say that the Chinese are 
there in Vietnam. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: They 
have been training them in this kind of 
warfare. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Training? 
Even the Americans do not say that the 
Chinese are in Vietnam, whether as 
homoeopaths or guerilla trainers or as 
political advisers. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: I am 
glad to see that Mr.. Bhupesh Gupta 
places credence in the reports of Ame-
ricans. This is  the first time that . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I said . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
take your seat, Mr. Gupta. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: . . . he 
has said a good word for the Americans. 
In view of all these facts I think we must 
be grateful to Gen. Kaul for publishing 
these facts. Even after the publication of 
this book the Government has not thought 
it fit to publish a rel uttal. They say they 
are preparing a book. What kind of a 
Govern. 

ment is this which allows allegations to     
go    on     unchallenged   for   six months?  
Naturally the judgement goes by default 
against them.    So I hope and trust that at 
least as a result of the revelations of Gen. 
Kaui in his book. the Government will be 
persuaded in the future to take Parliament 
and the country into their confidence and 
publish  information  about our     defence 
forces, about the state of our defence 
forces, about the preparedness of our army, 
without giving out any information not 
open to possible enemies.   It is  only  in  
this  way  that  they  can ensure the 
confidence of the public in our army, in 
our defence forces and especially in the 
Government that is resposible fpr the 
preparedness of our armed forces.    I am 
not    concerned with all the personal 
details, the personal references of Gen. 
Kaul to his contemporaries, to the Prime 
Minister, to the politicians, to his fellow-
Generals.   It is rafher interesting to know 
the story from one who has participated in 
the events. There is one very important 
remark that he has made in his book and 
that is that the state of unpreparedness of 
our army follows from the foreign policy 
of the Government, of the civil 
Government.   Gen. Henderson Brooks 
himself says    that the state of defence of 
any country, the strength of the   defence   
of   any country, depends upon the    kind    
of foreign policy which the civil Govern-
ment follows.   What was the foreign 
policy  of the Government  of  India? The 
foreign policy of the Government of India 
was that China would in no circumstances 
think of waging a war against India, that 
China is an Asiatic country,  that  China  is  
a  democratic country,  that  China  is  a 
Communist country and Communists 
never think of going to war against others; 
they are only thinking of peaceful develop-
ment of their country, economic deve-
lopment of their country.    It is this wrong 
foreign policy of our Government that has 
been responsible for the state of 
unpreparedness of our armv. 



 

Foreign policy and defence go together; 
one is the function of the other and it was 
because our foreign policy was so wrong, 
so false, so unreal . . . 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pradesh): 
So real. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: . . . that 
our army was not prepared for the 
consequences of that foreign policy. So if 
anybody is to be condemned, it is the 
civil Government of the country for its 
wrong policy and for keeping the army 
unprepared. Give us a good foreign 
policy; give us a right foreign policy and 
our defence will be as right and as well-
organised as we would like it to be. 

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA 
(Bihar): Madam Deputy Chairman, I have 
read this book with great interest and I 
have followed the two hon. Members 
who have preceded me. The point that I 
want to make is very simple. I am not 
concerned with what the author of "The 
Untold Story" has to say about himself, 
about his autobiography and all that. 
(Interruption.) I am not concerned with 
that. What we are concerned with is what 
this book reveals so far as the policies, 
the functioning and the preparedness of 
the Government Of India to meet any 
challenge on our borders are concerned. 
Now, Madam, you will remember and the 
House will-remember that in 1962 when 
the Chinese invasion took place, not only 
this House, but the whole country's mind 
was greatly exercised over what 
happened. Now, this book has aroused 
the interest of the country to find out 
actually what happened at that time. 

SHRI M. GOVINDA REDDY (My-
sore) : That is untold by General Kaul 

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA 
That has been told by General Kaul 
Now, I would like to know how fai 

what he has told is a true story. What I am 
concerned with is to check from the hon. 
Minister whether he has told the true 
story in what he describes as the untold 
story. This we are entitled to know from 
the Government and, therefore, when I 
last participated in this debate I suggested 
and asked the Minister to tell us the whole 
truth, to tell us all the facts and that he 
could do very easily by giving us an 
opportunity to see the report of General 
Henderson Brooks. That would be a more 
authoritative story of this whole debacle, 
if I am allowed to call it, rather than get 
this story from a  discredited General. 

4 PN.M. 

Now, the point I would like you to consider 
is this, whether it is in the interests of the 
country or whether it will endanger the 
security     of    this country if the   report of 
the General is made public.   Now, I would 
invite your attention to what General Kaul 
had only said yesterday    at a press 
conference.    He    also    considers that 
there is no point in keeping back certain 
facts from the public or from Parliament 
what is considered to be security risks. He 
has allowed nothing to remain untold in his    
book.    He has told us  everything.    But 
what I say is that we see only one side of 
the picture.   Throughout the book he has 
painted himself as  if there was  no 
responsibility on him.     He was above 
board.   He was discharging his duties 
honestly and diligently.   He has painted 
everybody else right from the Prime 
Minister down to an officer as responsible 
for this debacle.   He has tried to prove it 
convincingly in his book that the sole 
responsibility for this debacle did not lie on 
him or on the Army, but on  the  civil   
Government.    I  would like this to be 
clarified as to what is the truth. It is good 
not only to know the truth, but it will also 
be good for framing our future policies in 
these I   matters.   I have no doubt in my 
mind that so far as the relationship between 
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and military is concerned, as has been 
pointed out in the Constitution and 
otherwise also, the authority of the civil 
power in this country is supreme. There 
can be no doubt, there can be no 
discussion and there can be no dehate on 
this point, but the civil power has also got 
responsibilities for the discharge of its 
duties in respect of the defence of this 
country. We have got to know the past, so 
that we can have a proper orientation of 
our policies, both with regard to defence 
and with regard to our foreign policy in 
future. It is not possible to do so unless we 
have a correct appraisal of what happened 
in NEFA in 1962. If the Government 
wants to clear many of the doubts and 
suspicions that have been thrown on it by 
this book, it is important that the other 
side of the, story, or if I may say so the 
whole of the story, must be told to 
Parliament and to the public at large. 

Now, the other point is regarding the 
disclosure of military secrets in this book. 
I think the Government has taken too 
long to make up its mind and tell us 
whether any military secrets or security 
matters have been disclosed or not, and 
whether any offence has been committed 
under the Official Secrets Act. They 
come forward and tell us all this time that 
they have been examining this book. It 
should not take them so long to examine 
the book. The whole difficulty is this. 
Parliament and the country thinks— 
rightly or wrongly I do not know, but 
there is an impression—that the 
Government does not make up its mind 
quickly on these matters. It is very 
important that they not only make up 
their mind, but make up their mind 
quickly on these matters and the neces-
sary action flowing out of that must be 
taken and implemented also very quickly. 

Now, there is only one more point and 
I shall have done and that is with 

regard to the same point which wtf raised 
by me previously, namely, writings by 
our Generals as military correspondents 
of journals and n*ws-papers. I would like 
to know categorically from the Minister 
what our policy is in this matter. How do 
we control it? Can we allow our Generals 
to go on writing and giving expression to 
their views on important military matters 
even when they continue to be in charge 
of the defences of our country? What is 
the convention in other countries? Are 
they allowed to do so while they are in 
active service? I would like to know that, 
then, what about the payments, if the 
Generals or other military officers have 
been given such payments. I would like to 
know how many of them have been given 
such promotions. We know from this 
book how General Chaudhuri used to be 
the military correspondent of a paper. 

I 
SHRI A. D. MANI: The General him-

self has said it. 

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA; 
The General himself has said it. I would 
like to know how many more of our active 
officers, military officers, are permitted to 
be military correspondents of one journal or 
other, whether now or in the past. Do the 
Government keep any record of that- Do 
the Government have an organisation to 
keep a control and a check On their 
writings? What about the payments? Under 
the Service Rules I would like to know 
whether they do disclose whatever amounts 
they receive from these journals and 
newspapers and how these monies are 
accounted for. Do they pay this to the 
Government Or are they allowed to retain 
this amount? Has the Government any 
control upon the remuneration that they 
receive for such services rendered to the 
newspapers? it is a very important and vital 
matter when the country's defences are 
involved. This must he I   explained. 
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Lastly, I want to say something about 
their meetings with the foreign dignitaries 
and diplomats. General Kaul has given in 
his press interview yesterday that he took 
verbal permission from the Defence 
Minister, that he reported verbally to the 
Defence Minister. The other day the 
Defence Minister told us what were the 
relevant rules. He had to take the written 
permission and then he had to give a 
written report. How are these things being 
done? Is this rule being properly enforced 
or left to the whims of the Minister? Can 
they permit the General to go on talking 
to somebody and not report in writing? 
After all the Defence Minister is here 
today and he may not be there tomorrow. 
These things have got to be kept in 
writing because we are dealing with the 
security of our country; hence it i? all the 
more important. Are we following this 
today? This is very important. Therefore, 
we cannot permit any laxity on this 
ground. I would liifce to know whether 
the rules are being enforced, and why 
they were not enforced at that time. Have 
we got anything in writing by the then 
Defence Minister that he was permitted to 
do so, permitted to carry on conversations 
with foreign dignitaries and not to keep a 
proper record of the same? These are 
important issues which naturally rise in 
our minds. Therefore, I seek clarification 
on these points. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri 
Banka Behary Das. I would request 
Members to keep within the limit of ten 
minutes. I have got 20 names before me. 
Everybody may not have a chance. 

 

SHRI C. D. PANDEY: (Uttar Pra-
desh): For the sake of convenience you 
may have a list, but you may not go by 
the list at all. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Das. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS 
(Orissa): Madam, wheQ we are discussing 
this "Untold Story" vis-a-vis NEFA 
debacle, I want to request my friends to 
have an objective analysis of the whole 
situation. Two issues come out very 
prominently. One is, by writing this 
book, whether Mr. Kaul has transgressed 
the limit which has been set by the 
Official Secrets Act. The second issue is, 
what has been mentioned by Mr. Kaul 
about NEFA debacle how far it is 
objective. These are the two issues which 
stand out very prominently when we 
discuss this matter. 

About the first issue, though it is a 
matter for the Defence Minister to look 
into, I want to remind him that our 
Official Secrets Act is to a greater extent 
synonymous with the Official Secrets Act 
of Great Britain, and in this connection I 
can remind the Minister and our friends 
also and ask when Mr. Churchill wrote 
the war memoirs which most of us have 
read, whether he transgressed that limit, 
whether he divulged any of the secrets, 
military secrets, that ought to have been 
kept secret in their country. So whether a 
matter is secret or not is not to be judged 
only from the technical point of view. It 
is to be judged as to whether sufficient 
time has elapsed between the actual 
happening and the writing of the book so 
that we can mention them or brand them 
as official  secrets  still.    So,  when     
the 
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[Shri Banka Behary Das] 
Defence Minister or the Government 
judge  this matter,  they must     keep in 
view this very fact that in other countries 
prominent statesmen,    whether they are 
Ministers or they are officers, have written 
books about the war which depict more 
clearly and elaborately the military 
strategy  of those countries. I will not go 
more into the matter because after all the 
overriding interest of the country has to be 
considered. In this case after a lapse of 
four or five years some of the matters that 
were official secrets at that time have lost 
their importance and have become 
historical facts for us, and if we want to 
keep them secret in   the name of public 
interest, we are not going to serve this 
country. Nowhere any statesman has 
served his country by keeping everything 
secret for all time to come. 

The  second  aspect   is   about     this 
NEFA debacle.   I want to say here also 
that it should be judged objectively. I 
have read this book    from A to Z. I 
know that most of the chapters here are 
trash and have no relevance; he only 
talks more about    himser?   his is not a 
colourful career at all.    But coming to 
the  NEFA  aspect  of  this book I want 
to say that as long    as the  Defence  
Ministry  want  to   keep this Henderson 
Report as one of their secret documents, 
they are   going   to allow  such  things  
to  be     discussed. Here also    I can 
point out that most of the things that 
have been mentioned about NEFA our 
unpreparedness, our  debacle  and so  on,  
have     been discussed in both the 
Houses.    Here on'y a General comes     
with     some first-hand   knowledge     
and      depicts those things.    Moreover     
from     the start I want also to suggest 
that this General was a "blue-eyed boy" 
of Mr. Nehru and Mr. Menon. We know 
how allegations    were    levelled     
against this gentleman and how Pandit 
Nehru and Mr. Menon showed him 
leniency in getting him promoted.   So, 
Madam, all  these  aspects  should  not 
be forgotten when we discuss this 
matter. In this connection again I want to 
say that though in some  aspects he 

may  be colourful, he has not spared 
himself  or  the   army   also  from  the 
blame  that  We  are  going  to     give. If I 
am allowed to quote—as there as no time to 
quote, I will not do that— I will say that not 
only he has blamed to a certain extent the 
civil administration, the Government, he    
has blamed also in this book the Indian 
Army  which has  not  always   given 
technical and strategic advice properly to 
the Government of the day.    But here also 
in many places he has said that he wanted 
to    take the    share in  the responsibility  
for this  also. 

So I want to say that when we 
objective'y consider this book, we must 
go into all those aspects. 

In this connection, I want to quote 
here from page 397 in which he has said: 

"If Nehru, Menon and some others 
had acted in time, as represented by 
the Army repeatedly earlier, there 
might have been a different story to 
tell." 

I want to emphasise this fact also that 
when the Government of India took a 
political decision to evict the Chinese 
from the soi' of India, from NEFA, the 
military strategists who were consulted at 
that time categorically stated that we were 
not militarily prepared in such a manner 
as we could evict the Chinese from the 
Indian soil or attack them, and that was 
why the military personnel at the 
conference with the Government of India 
wanted that it should be given in writing 
that the Army should vacate the Chinese 
hordes from the Indian soil. I can quote 
here from page 362 wherein Mr. Kaul has 
stated: 

"The Army Chief asked for a written 
directive from the Government for 
evicting the Chinese from this area, 
which was issued." 
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bo I am to say that it is not so much the 
fault of the Army General who has 
written this book nor the fault of the 
Army but it is the fault of the 
Government which was at that time 
pursuing a policy of appeasement 
towards China. And we also know how, 
when the Chinese Army was attacking 
our forces in NEFA and our people were 
in a helpless condition, the Chinese 
Army, chanting the slogan of 'Hindi-
Chini Bhai-Bhai' were attacking our 
soldiers and murdering them in hundreds. 

I do not want to quote elaborately. But 
here also on page 376 he has written how 
our Army was facing the Chinese hordes, 
even when the winter was coming, they 
had no warm clothing on them, they had 
no boots even. I want to tell the Defence 
Minister—it has been said so many times 
in this House—that our defence 
industries were producing coffee articles 
whereas boots were not produced in our 
defence industries. And here also in this 
book he has pointed out how Mr. Menon 
fought against the Defence Ministry 
when the different officers warned that 
we had no boots, that we should 
purchase them from the private sector. 
We talk so much about the private sectoi 
also. But when the question of defence 
comes up, when the Government is not 
prepared to give ever boots to. our 
soldiers, here is a greal man and a 
socialist who believes ii the public 
sector, who takes the pie; that because in 
the public sector wc are not having 
boots, therefore, the Army might go 
without boots also. 

(Time bell rings) 

I am not going into that elaborately 
because you have a1 read} issued the 
warning to me. But—it i in page 391—I 
want to say that ou: policy till then was 
not even to buil border roads, and we 
know what tfr consequences were. In 
page 391 Gen. Kaul says: 

"As a   matter   of policy, we ha 
orders at the highest military leve 

not    to build roads    within close 
vicinity of our borders." 

It is a shameful episode. Let us r. now 
blame Gen. Kaul because he has come 
out with the truth. Even he has gone to 
the extent of saying that when six months 
before the Chinese attacked India, this 
strategic point of Thagla as to be 
occupied—the military personnel thought 
that it should be occupied—some of the 
highest military officers said not to 
occupy those strategic areas. 

So, Madam, whatever responsibility may 
be placed on Gen. Kaul, I want to say that 
by only taking advantage of the Official 
Secrets Act, we are not going to silence the 
voice that the Indian people have raised 
already. Here, when we are objectively 
discussing a situation, I am to tell my j 
friends on the other side tha1 for the ' 
NEFA debacle, only the military personnel 
are not responsible, it is the Government of 
India which was headed by Mr. Nehru and 
Mr. Menon who always wished to have an 
appeasement policy towards China; that is 
more responsible for this affair and if the 
Henderson-Brooks' . . . 

(.Time bell rings) 

One minute. Within one minute, I will 
finish. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: One 
minute? Your one minute becomes so 
many minutes. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: If that 
Report is out, I can say that whatever 
Gen. Kaul has said will come to be true. 

I want to say that the debacle that we 
saw in NEFA was also similar in Ladakh. 
In the Chusul Story, on page 431, Gen. 
Kaul has said categorically that like NEFA 
all our posts were occupied by the Chinese 
in the Ladakh area but actually there was 
no fighting at the Chusul Airfield, when 
every i   now and then we were fed with 
false 
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[Shri Banka Behary Das] stories that the 
Army was there in the Chusul Airfield, that 
the airfield was attacked and that bombs 
were thrown. He has categorically stated 
them, these are the allegations which are 
there. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thai will 
do, please. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS; I want to 
say that instead of taking technical view of 
the whole matter as we are going to do here, 
we are to see all this from1 an objective 
angle and see that whatever mistakes they 
have committed, whatever mistakes the then 
rulers have committed, they should own 
them and the Henderson-Brooks' Report 
should be placed before the House and 
future action should immediately be framed 
accordingly.   Thank you. 

"
I returned to Headquarters 4 Corps at 

Tezpur and heard of the statement which 
Nehru made to th' Press just before going to 
CeyloT). He said he had given orders to the 
Army to drive the Chinese out of our 
territory in NEFA. This was contrary to the 
orders he had given me on the night of 11th 
October -;n the conference held at his 
residence where he had told me, in the pre-
sence of the Army Chief, *ha< instead of 
attacking the Chinese which we were not in 
a position to do, we should hold ourselves to 
our present positions." 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL (Punjab). That 
refers to the Thagla Pass. 

SHRI RAJNARAIN:  Just hear me. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Pande.   Very brief. 

SHRI C. D. PANDE (Uttar Pradesh) : I 
will not take even 10 minutes. Madam 
Deputy Chairman, the t*pba'e has been 
tackled from a particular point of view. 
But I will takc a slightly different aspect 
of the whole question which has not been 
cover"d so far. I have seen a tendency 
which is still prevalent today that 
Ministers, when ihey come to power, 
have certain likes and dislikes for certain 
officers. That like or dislike is governed 
some time by ideological predilections 
either on the right or the left as things go. 
This General Kaul is a particular victim 
or he is made » tool of that policy.   The 
then Minister 
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[Shri C. D. Pande] of Defence, Mr. 
Krishna Menon, liked him so much that he 
gave him promotion after promotion. I know 
it from my own knowledge that he arranged 
three or four functions. One was the building 
of a house at Ambala for soldiers. It was said 
that the house was built at a cost of Rs. 16 
lakhs. But the Ministry officers working there 
said that this Rs. 16 lakhs was too much. It 
could have been built for about Rs. 10 lakhs. 
The Government was so much impressed by 
the efficiency and performance of this 
General. Again there was an exhibition in the 
Eastern Court of the arms manufactured by 
our country and when I visited that, I found 
nothing there. There was a fat cow and a 
horse. I asked: 'What is this?' They said: 
"These tre our army horses'. There was a 
cow. Those who have seen it must have 
known what that exhibition was. The then 
authorities were so much impressed by that 
exhibition that they said: "Look here, our 
Army is doing something wonderful'. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh): 
What did they say about the cow? 

SHRI C. D. PANDE: It was a hoax of an 
exhibition.    There was nothing. 

 
Then they wanted to impress Pandit Pant 
because he was not impressed very much. 
They said; 'Look here, here is a thing which 
the General has done.' He said: Tie is a smart 
man'. He was also taken in by the smartness. 
I am referring to the main question which is 
this. When the Minister likes a man he gets 
undue promotion. He superseded so many 
people. When it was raised, he said: 'He is 
the best General in the Indian Army'. What 
can you do?   When people say that he 

I is the greatest General that the Indian J Army 
has,.what can be done? I was   give a parallel. 
There was one I.C.S. gentleman, who is no 
more in the service. I will not give his name. 
He was working with Mr. Menon everybody 
knows him." He was 20 places junior to most 
of the peop e working in the Ministry. Mr. 
Menon said: 'When this gentleman comes, I 
will not look at the seniority. Let them go.' 
That gentleman told me; 'Dr. Pande. why do 
you fight with Mr. Menon? Mr. Menon can be 
fooled like this. I have fooled him for 12 years. 
Cannot you put up with him for three 
month.3?' I said 'no'. Those officers fooled Mr. 
Menon so much. Mr. Menon be'ieved that he 
was a wonaerful I.C.S. officer and he deserved 
all praise and through him he annoyed so many 
seniors. People know that. That man has shown 
that. He is now in the U.S.A. He is serving as a 
professor in a certain University, getting 
35,000 dollars a year and he says: 'Mr. Menon 
Ss a damn fool'. (Interruptions). But Mr. 
Menon was almost a fool and others were 
being fooled. The predilection is based on 
ideological likes and dislikes. I like the 
Minister for Defence now and through him the 
Prime Minister and the Foreign Minister 
should see that the Ministers do not make fools 
of other Ministers. They should not be carried 
away by the ideological talks. The officers are 
very able persons. They know what a Minister 
likes. When they use a certain phraseology 
which pleases the Minister—they are more 
adept in that—the Ministers will say: 'He is a 
man of great inte'ligence, he has read many 
books and he is a man of culture and learning.' 
That type of thing the Ministers should be 
aware of. They should not get trapped. They 
should serve the country. I have nothing more 
to say except that the Ministers should mend 
themselves. 

SHRI M. GOVINDA REDDY: Tb,e 
author of this book perhaps has depicted 
himself in the role of a hero. Perhaps he 
wou'd have been a hero. There was an 
occasion for him to be a herd and he did not 
become a hero on that occasion.   A large 
portion of the boolc 
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has been devoted to the unpreparedness ol the 
Army and also the lapses on the part of the 
civil authorities. If one can examine the 
interview which he has given yesterday also, 
the object of writing this book is very clear, 
that is, to clear the blemish which has come 
upon him on account of the reverses. That 
seems to be the object and in order to clear 
himself, he has thrown the blame on the civil 
authorities and even on the Defence Minister. 
Many of the friends who have spoken seem to 
believe in his argument that the Army was 
unprepared! 'I have myself made a remark or 
two on this question on another occasion when 
I returned from Ladakh. Whatever the 
preparedness or unpreparedness of the Army 
as a whole may be, the Army which was 
responsible, the party which was responsible 
for the reverses, which was under his 
command was fully prepared. I am just going 
in a minute to show how this Army was 
prepared and how °n account of the lack of 
ability on the part of the General to guide, to 
foresee and anticipate things that we had this 
shameful reverse. As everybody knows, the 
Chinese had taken their position at 15,000 
feet, somewhere in October 1962 and then 
they came down. We had taken our position 
down below, at Tawang. At Tawang we could 
not fight with an Army which was far above 
us. Therefore they were waiting there but the 
Chinese later on came down to Tawang. 
Tawang is in the valley and then our next 
positions were at the same height, as the 
Chinese were originally. That means, far 
above Tawang, overlooking Tawang and then 
from Sela Pass we had, up to Tezpur, a good 
road by which even tanks could be brought 
What happened was that this General, this 
Hannibal of the 20th Century, adopted such 
mi'itarv tactics that al' his Forces were 
concentrated on the road alone, forgetting the 
fact that from Sela Pass to BomJila there wqs a 
jungle track which was left unguarded, so that 
the Chinese, after having come and established 
themselves in Tawang, instead of takinff the 
road which was wel guarded and  well  
defended by     our 

troops, went by the trek road and trek road 
was the jungle road and -io big guns could be 
taken and so the tanks were out of the 
question. So a handful of Chinese taking 
hand-grenades and sten guns came to this 
p.ace, and then they surprised our Army and 
at Sela Pass we had the tanks and everything. 
Our people were taken by surprise when they 
saw the Chinese coming that way. The trek 
path was called Mago Road. Coming through 
that road they were able to out-trick this great 
Hannibal and so it was not the unpreparedness 
of our Army that led to the reverses. Maybe 
our Army was not fully prepared by modern 
standards or by to-day's standards but there 
were full preparations there. There were the 
tanks which were latei on captured by 
Chinese. It is evident that it is only the lack of 
ability of this General which was responsible 
for the reverses and in order to cover this the 
General has thrown the blame on the civil 
authorities and on the Finance Minister and 
even on the Defence Minister. 

Shri Pande has said many things. He said 
that he was a victim. He was not. He was the 
most favoured person in the Army, as Shri 
Pande himself has said how he was elevated 
or how he superseded other Generals. This is 
the story which is untold by him. This untold 
story the public should know in order to see 
what was the main object of his writing the 
book. 

With a few remarks I will conclude. It is 
wrong on the part of our Government to allow 
Generals to correspond with newspapers and 
to ve'itilate about military matters and to 
confide with foreign military officers. It 
shou'd be only with the consent of the 
Government. In social parties of course they 
can mix but they cannot exchange military 
matters without the consent of the 
Government. It was wrong to have permitted 
the Generals to be Military Correspondents 
and certainly I can never condone the lapse of 
the Government in having allowed this 
General to have published this book. 
Certainly action should be taken.   India is not 
a 
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[Shri C. D. Pande] country like England or 
the U.S.A. Of course instances were quoted 
by Shri Sapru and others how great Generals 
in U.K. and U.S.A: had written but we are not 
in that state, we are still in the infant stage so 
far as military matters go, And, therefore, we 
cannot allow our military people to dabble in 
military tactics and ventilate them to for. eign 
countries and to newspapers. That is all. 

Thank you. 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I may tell 

the House that we may have to sit beyond 5 
P.M.( perhaps up to 6 or 6-30 P.M. if every one 
is to be accommodated. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa): 
Madam Deputy) Chairman, I have heard 
people boasting but when I went through this 
book, |I thought 'here was the symbol of 
boastfulness.' He has gone to the extent of 
glorifying himself so much that it almost 
appears as a fiction. He has tried his level best 
to make it interesting reading; whether it is 
falsehood or truth he does not mind. 

Now, Madam, the other day, I insisted that 
Gen. Kaul should be arrested under the 
Defence of India Rules. I will show from the 
book— he has himself confessed—that even 
when he was in service, he was passing on 
information to a private person in England. 
'He says, "One of the first things I did on 
assuming command of this division was to 
write to Maj. Gen. T. W. Rees who had once 
commanded this formation and on whom I 
doted." This is on page 175. Then on page 
176, he says "I kept giving him divisional 
news periodically which he was delighted to 
get till one day I heard a few years 'ater that he 
was dead." Fortunately for him this General 
died and, therefore, the information was kept a 
closed secret. I do not know whether the 
pundits who are now examining the book on 
behalf of the Defence Ministry had any 
occasion to go through this particular passage 
in the book. That in itself would have been 
enough to arrest him immediately,  because    
he 

had passed even secret information while in 
service to a person who was no more in 
service, who had nothing to do with India, 
who was a Britisher . . . 

SHRI A. D. MANI: You like Britishers. 
SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I don't like. 

Now, Madam, the Defence of India Rules are 
still in force. Persons ike Dr. Ram Manohar 
Lohia and Mr. Rajnarain are taken into 
custody in a moment if they stage a 
procession or demonstration. 

SHRI SHEEL BHADRA YAJEE: But they 
are also praising him. So they should also be 
arrested. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Now, Madam, 
if this could be used so easily in the case of 
Members of Parliament, here is a person who 
was passing on secret information from the 
Army and definitely acting against the defence 
of India, but he has not been taken into 
custody yet. I still insist that immediately he 
must be arrested. He should be arrested under 
the Defence of India Rules. He wants to be 
generous in sharing a part of the responsibility 
for the debacle. What a generosity? For a 
thing for which he should have been court-
martialed, he wants to share part of the 
responsibility. He is the person who, on the 
pretext of illness flew to Delhi, when the 
jawans were fighting ill-fed and ill-clad under 
his very command. He wants to be a patriot. 
He wants to be called a hero. If he was such a 
patriot and if he knew of our defence 
unpreparedness, why did he not resign in 
protest then? I would have called him a patriot 
if he had done that. But he continued in 
service and enjoyed all the amenities and only 
when people started shouting against him, 
shouting against Mr. Krishna Menon to the 
point that Pandit Nehru's existence was in 
doubt, thereafter this General volunteered to 
retire. This does not make one a patriot, this 
does not make him a hero. 

Then he has levelled certain allegations 
against persons who had been in   authority.   
One  of  them  unfortu- 



 

nately   is   no   more—Pandit   Nehru. It 
was in veryi bad taste for him to Have 
said anything alter Pandit Nehru was 
dead.   I was one oi the bitterest critics of 
Pandit Nehru when he lived. I used to 
criticise him to his very face. This 
General, who got all the favours that 
nobody cou d think of from that very  
Pandit  Nehru,   starts  criticising him in a 
book after Pandit Nehru is no more.     
The     other  one is      Mr. Krishna 
Menon. I do not see eye to eye with Mr. 
Krishna Menon and his policies.    But all 
the same, this book was published at a 
time when it very much adversely affected 
his    election prospects.    This may be 
completely) a falsehood, but all the same 
this was allowed to be published 
immediately before the e'ections.    
Whether it was arranged for that or not, I 
do    not know,  but it definitely affected 
him very adversely.   Thai is an injustice 
done to him.    This General    should have 
protested when he was in service, when he 
thought that these people were not taking 
action for the defence of the country.    
Now, Madam, he has also divulged 
another information, that we are short of 
foreign exchange  to the  extent that it    
might affect our purchases in Defence.   
This disclosure  definitely  nobody     
outside the Government knows—that    is     
to what extent we are short of foreign 
exchange.     But  this  General      gives 
narration  of the  entire     proceedings and 
all the talks that he had in the different  
Ministries,  between     Ministers and 
Ministers and to what extent the Army is 
handicapped because of shortage of 
foreign exchange.   This is another     
disclosure.      Nobody     else would have 
known it    unless he was himself in the 
Government service or he was  a Minister     
in this country. Therefore, Madam,  I 
would    suggest that because of all this, 
the title of this  General  should be  taken  
away. He should no more be called a 
General.   He must be a private citizen of 
this country.    Instead of   punishment 
being givm to him, what is happening 
now?   Since this book has become a 
controversial book, he easily earns lakhs 
of rupees through royalty. Now each 
Member of ParHament has     a 

book m his hand. Each man in the 
country has a book in bis hand and this 
blessed book cost Rs. 20. He is making 
hay out of this controversy. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: This is private 
enterprise. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Do not 
bring in these things. M^t time is limited. 
Therefore, Madam, instead of punishing 
him, this country, this Parliament, this 
Government, is rewarding him. He has, I 
am told, earned through royalties to the 
tune of about Rs. 2 lakhs. Mr. Bhagat 
was, at one time, Minister in charge of 
Economic Affairs. I know how he has 
dealt with income-tax . . . 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE (SHRI B. R. 
BHAGAT): How do you know? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I know, 
Mr. Bhagat, how you have dealt with 
income-tax.   Do not tell me that . .  . 

SHRI B. R BHAGAT: Whose income-
tax? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Mr. Biju 
Patnaik's income-tax. Now let us come 
back to the point. Now, after we have this 
discussion and after this all-India 
publicity, the sale of this book would be 
boosted much more and we would be 
helping in the earning of this gentleman 
who has definitely acted against the 
interests of the country, against the 
interests of the service in which he was 
employed. He has denounced all other 
generals, his colleagues and others, as if 
he was the only gem and he was the only 
patriot and all others did not act in a way 
which should help the country. Thank 
you. 
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even thereafter. In 1965 also the Chinese 
intruded as far as Hathung Lathu La according 
to Gen. Kaul. These intrusions are certainly 
different from the question of war. Now the 
question was—and that question h.u been 
answered in his own way by Gen. Kaul—as to 
who started the war, and I will on'y place 
before you, Madam Deputy Chairman, certain 
things stated seriatim by Gen. Kaul and those 
things will clinch the issue, the issue as to the 
question of who started the war. Look at the 
diary of the 17th September 1962 on page 359 
of the book. We find there that it was decided 
at a meeting in the Defence Minister's room 
that the Chinese pockets have to be captured. 
That was on 17th September 1962. The next 
date we will have to see is 22nd September 
1962. The Army Chief had made it clear to the 
Ministry that they are not in a position ti make 
any war upon the Chinese because their 
resources are slender. Yet it was decided at a 
meeting in the officiating Minister of Defence, 
Mr. Raghuramiah's room that the war must be 
carried out against the Chinese. The Army 
Chief then asked for a written directive or 
instruction and that written directive was 
given. Again on 30th September 1962—it is on 
page 363 of the book—the Defence Minister 
was contacted bv the Army Chief and the 
Defence Minister said that the Government 
poMcy was to make an impact on the Chinese 
in NEFA So the policy was to make an impact 
on the Chinese in NEFA. Along with that read 
also what Gen. Kaul says on the 2nd October, 
1962 when Nehru was again told at a meeting 
in the Defence Minister's room that it was not 
possible to carry out any war against the 
Chinese. Then Nehru said he had good reason 
to believe that the Chinese would not retaliate 
if we made war unon the Chinese. Nehru was 
perhaps proceeding on the belief so sedu'ously 
built up before the Chinese People's Republic 
was set up in 1949 that the Chinese will not be 
the people to retaliate against any war    which 
was 



 

made upon them. That was on 2nd 
October 1962. The next date is 13th 
October 1962. Even in spite of the fact 
that on the previous day, that is to say, on 
the 11th October the Prime Minister says 
that instead of attacking the Chinese, if 
necessary, we should hold on to the 
present positions, in spite of that on the 
13 th October when Nehru goes to 
Ceylon he says that he had given orders 
to the Army to drive the Chinese out of 
our territory in NEFA. It is clear 
therefore from these dates, which are 
tell-tale dates and which do not make any 
mistakes that our Government at that 
time engaged in an adventurist war 
against the Chinese against all good 
counsel and yet we have been fed with 
another kind of propaganda. This is the 
first disclosure that has been made by 
Gen. Kaul and that 5s • very important 
dis^osure from all points of view. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA (Bihar): Would 
you not   .   .   . 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: My time 
is limited. 

Madam, the second disclosure which 
General Kaul has made is this that our 
policy of non-alignment is rubbish be-
cause we know that as early as March 
1962 Mr. Chester Bowles comes as a 
specia1 representative from the United 
States of America and everyone knows 
about it. Mr. Menon knows about it; 
Nehru knows about it. Mr. Chester 
Bowles comes as a special Ambassador 
from the United States and talks with 
Gen. Kaul about the affairs in NEFA in 
everyone's knowledge and in that 
interview they discussed the possibility 
of a Chinese attack in that very year, in 
September-October 1962. That itself 
shows that our Generals were keeping in 
touch with the United States of America 
and as far as defensive and offensive 
policies were concerned, when to attack 
and when .not to attack, al1 that was 
being dis-'cussed with Mr. Chester 
Bowles, the special Ambassador from 
America. Not only that; here is another 
gem of a disclosure also made by Gen. 
Kaul. It 5s this that in that very year, on 
or 

about the 25th October 1962 Gen. Kaul 
made two suggestions and one of the 
suggestions was that we should try to 
take military aid from some foreign 
power and it appears from this book that 
that suggestion was accepted and Nehru 
asked for foreign military aid from the 
United States of America to make war 
against one ol our neighbouring 
countries. That clearly shows that 
whatever we may say about non-
alignment, when we may talk with pride 
about this non-alignment, this non-
alignment is really a sham and is really 
a'l bosh. 

Madam Deputy Chairman, I will finish 
in a minute. I will only say this—and 
Gen. Kaul also says it here —that as far 
as consultation « with foreign Generals is 
concerned, that was being regularly done 
by our Army Chiefs. Look at Gen. Kaul's 
statement on page 175 of the book. Gen. 
Kaul says that after he was appointed as 
a Corps Commander he began to 
establish connection with Major-General 
Rees of Britain. In this way, Maj. Gen. 
Rees, then Mr. Chester Bowles and 
various other American and British 
dignitaries have been coming to India 
and giving them advice, giving them 
counsel, and this is within the knowledge 
of all, Mr. Menon, Nehru and a1! others. 
All these disclosures nail the coffin of 
their so-called much-boosted non-
alignment policy which they have been 
so long boosting up and which really has 
no foundation at all. That is all, Madam 
Deputy Chairman. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, I do not know 
what the purpose of Gen. Kaul was in 
writing this book but it is his own affair. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: To pro-
vide us with a debate. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Perhaps to 
provide us with a debate but it is obvious 
that the book has thrown the 
Government into jitters and certain very 
interesting and very very impor- 
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[Shri Niren Ghosh] 
tant questions have come to the surface.    Let 
me take them one by jne. 

[THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI ALI AKBAR 
KHAN in the Chair]-, 

Gen. Kaul says that some time in 1962 
there was a change in the policy of the 
Government and he has designated the change 
as a forward policy. Now we ask the Govern-
ment to tell us precisely whether there was 
such a policy change and if so what that 
policy was because Gen. Kaul says on page 
365: 

"On the same day, General Thapar saw 
the Prime Minister along with Lt. Gen. 
Sen. He pointed out that this' was the first 
time we were going to use force against the 
Chinese, though for good reasons (as 
against walking into a vacuum, without 
opposition, a practice followed by us so far   
.   .   ." 

So it is clear that previously we did not go 
into the territory where the Chinese were and 
this was the first time we were going to use 
force. The question arises if Thag La ridge 
and Dhola ridge are within our frontiers, south 
of McMahon Line why did not the 
Government have a post at Dhola before? It 
was set up only in 1962. So was it a disputed 
area? Is it a fact that they were within the 
regular patro1 range of the Chinese army? 
Was this attempt to set up posts in Thag La 
and Dhola the forward policy of trying to 
confront the Chinese and going in for clashes 
if that became necessary? If that was the 
change, the country and the Parliament should 
be told clearly.   That is   my first point. 

Secondly as regards the interviews of Mr. 
Chester Bowles, Gen. Kaul and Mr. Chester 
Bowles agreed that there was going to be a 
clash in the autumn of 1962 and both agreed 
that foreign military aid should be taken. 
Now it is curious how on the one hand Gen. 
Kaul says that the thinking of the 
Government was that there was not pomp to 
be any serious clash or war with the Chinese 
while he and    the 

American special representative bo agreed that 
it was not going to be so but that there was 
going to be a clasi and that India should ask 
for foreign military aid.     May I  also point  
oui to     the    Defence      Minister      that his    
American    friends     for     whom they are 
very generous, those    very American friends, 
indeed    the    theJ Chairman of the Combined 
Chiefs oi Staff, Gen. Maxwell Taylor    
affirmed before the American Senate that    it 
was India which provoked the clash with 
China.    Fine friends they   have who can 
really foresee what the Government cannot 
foresee.    There    had been a policy and    
throughout    the entire book General Kaul 
pleads for getting foreign military aid and    
*he American Ambassador agrees that this 
should be the policy.   Is it not known to our 
Government that it is the policy of that 
Government to enmesh India in military blocs 
and    subjugate    it indirectly, if not directly?    
That    is what has ultimately come to pass.  
So, can we not say that between a certain 
official strata of Generals and America there 
was a conspiracy in order to unleash this 
border conflict.   They egged us on so that 
such a thing took p1ace and put India into 
difficulties.   That is the second thing that I 
would like the Minister to clarify.    The third    
thing is on October 11 and 12 at a formal 
meeting of the Prime Minister,  Defence 
Minister and the Generals     it was agreed that 
we should hold on to the position which we 
already    held, but not go forward to lauch an 
attack. But the next day the Prime Minister 
said that he had     given     marching orders to 
the Army.    Now, which    is true?   If General 
Kaul is here untrue, he is telling a deliberate 
lie, a    very grave He before the country.   If 
such a position had been taken by the Gov-
ernment and Nehru went back on it, the 
Government should clarify   what was the 
reason for going back on the decision taken at 
a formal meeting of the Prime Minister, 
Defence Minister and the General.   This 
question   is a very serious one, and look how    
";he things  could curiously     move.     One 
senior civil servant some time   before 
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suddenly briefs the press that the Government 
has ordered our Army to drive the Chinese 
out of Dhola area or Thagla Ridge area, the 
most serious, grave and far-reaching decision 
that was broached before the public by a 
senior civil servant and not by the 
Government itself. It is a funny thing. 

Now, another thing is this. Lt.-Gen, Kaul 
had taken press correspondents into the 
NEFA area contrary to the Defence Minister's 
orders. If there was such order, what business 
had General Kaul to countermand that order? 
No, he has to obey that order. He has gone 
contrary to the order of the Defence Minister 
and it seems that he is very thick and thin 
with the Americans and he is the blue-eyed 
boy of the Americans. He may write his 
apologia today, but it stands to reason that it 
was a deep-laid conspiracy between the 
foreign powers and certain official strata and 
Generals to provoke and incite Pome border 
clashes and put India into difficulties. General 
Kaul himself says that if Nehru had his way 
he would not have adopted a forward policy. 
If that is so, that shows his wisdom. But he 
was misled into taking a position which was 
not primarily tenable. Is it a fact or not? This 
point should be made clear to the country. 
These are very important questions sur-
rounding the 1962 incidents. 

Last of all I would like to pinpoint the fact 
that throughout the entire book he has made 
an apologia for himself. He has maligned the 
Government. After all, whatever wisdom 
Nehru had in not going in for a forward 
policy, that policy has been attacked from 
another standpoint, that India should have 
gone in for foreign military aid and long ago 
subjugated ''itself to another foreign policy in-
directly and lost its sovereignty. Now. 
actually about Indian sovereignty, of course, a 
question mark is being put nowadays. That is 
the position we have been reduced to. So, the 
entire •episode, all the truth should be told 

to the public. There is no use saying all these 
things) because some Joint Secretary—there 
are a hundred or two hundreds of them 
circling about New Delhi—has issued orders 
that the Army should go and drive out the 
Chinese. Is it a fact or not? If it is so, then it is 
a very sorry state of affairs. So, these are the 
points that the Government should clarify and 
take the country, Parliament and the people 
into confidence. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Mr. Vice-Chairman, the 
net result of today's debate is going to be a boost 
in the sale of "The Untold Story", which has 
already run into its fourth edition and probably 
it may go up to ten editions and give Lt.-Gen. 
Kaul a sizeable amount of money for his literary 
labours. I was one of those who had taken a 
very critical view of General Kaul when we 
initiated the debate on the NEFA reverses four 
years ago in this House. I do not change my 
opinion that Lt.-General Kaul was an unsuitable 
Commander to be placed in charge of the NEFA 
operations. He did not have much battle 
experience, excepting the experience he had 
gathered during the years of the Second World 
War in the Arakans. His work was confined to 
the Supply Corps. I do not think that a person 
with such scanty military experience should 
have been chosen as the Corps Commander of 
NEFA. Though I do not change that view, after 
reading this book, I have a very genuine sym-
pathy for Lt.-General Kaul in the situation in 
which he found himself when he light-heartedly 
accepted the command of operations in that 
area. We all recognise that Lt.-General Kaul 
was a flamboyant personality. He was persaps a 
little egoistic. He perhaps got all the promotions 
that he secured in the Army through some kind 
of influence with Jawaharlal Nehru. I was 
deeply concerned to read in the book references 
to the state of morale J in the Army. For 
example, Lt.-i General has set out at length the i   
letter  which  he  has  written  to Lt- 
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[Shri A. D. Mani] 
General Chaudhuri regarding his illness. Lt.-
Generai Chaudhuri was supposed to have 
had an alleged heart attack and Lt.-General 
Kaui had written a message of sympathy. 
General Chaudhuri was so angry with the 
letter that he said that he was not hitching his 
wagon to a star and so on and there was such 
an acrid correspondence. Lt.-General Kaul 
goes on to say at page 449: 

"I also rember how he had requested 
me in 1961, as I have already described 
earlier, to put in a good work for him in 
the right quarter." 

I   am  sorry   to   say  that  during   the time of 
Mr, Krishna Menon political influences had 
already come to play a very big part in the 
determination of Command positions in the 
Army   and as long as politicians decide the 
Generalships,   not   on  the   basis   of  merit, 
but on the basis of their capacity to massage and 
lubricate the right quarters, the Army will suffer 
in the long run and it has turned  out to be   .0. 
What does this mean. "... .to put in a good  word  
for   him  in     the     right quarter"?     It means 
that he wanted him  to put in a word to 
Jawaharlal Nehru.    I om glad that General Kaul 
has brought out  all these facts.    He has 
rendered a distinct public service by putting this 
picture.      I do not believe all the things that he 
has said. If I had a chance of writing out the title 
of this book, I would put it as "Untold Half 
Story".   He has told fifty per cent of truth.    The 
other fifty per cent of truth is in the hands of the 
Government.    But I think we should not    
allow    an    atmosphere    of    M^ Carthyism  
to  develop in  this House. We must have a sense 
of reasonable scale of values.   On the on» hand, 
the party which  was  responsible  for the NEFA 
debacle has been    returned to power  in  the  
1967 elections  and the man, who was 
responsible    for    the NEFA debacle, namely,    
Mr. Krishna Menon, is likely to win the North-
East 

Bombay  election.    If     these     things 
happen, to pinpoint poor General Kaui and say 
this person should be punished, action should 
be taken against him under the Official Secrets 
Act and so on,  is taking a     very    savage     
and McCarthyist view of the situation.    I 
personally feel that General Kaul has-
infringed  the Official     Secrets     Act. This is 
page 360, 4th Edition—I would like the 
Defence Minister to take note of it.   General 
Kaul sets down a note that Lieut.    General    
Umrao    Singh wrote to him1.   He can publish 
what he wrote,  but  he  cannot publish     what 
another General wrote because thai a 
disclosure of official secrets.   If you read  Mr. 
Churchill's    memoirs,    Mr. Churchill has set 
down at length whatever   he   wrote   to   the 
Commanders during the time he    was     war-
time Prime Minister of Great Britain.   But 
General Kaul cannot quote what othei people 
wrote or said because that is definitely  an  
infringement     of     the Official Secrets Act.  
I would advise the Defence Minister not to 
take    action under the Official Secrets Act 
because a large number of persons    are    not 
loyal even to the oath of secrecy they take 
when they are sworn in as Ministers in various 
States of India.   Many off  theim   disclose   
State   secrets.     No action   is taken.   
General   Chaudhuri is allowed to become a 
correspondent of a Newspaper and then an 
answer is      given     Uhat      permission      
was given   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUFESH GUPTA: An ugly-state 
of affairs. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: General Kaul has 
done a service by showing the state of our 
defences in NEFA. Our parachutes did not 
open   ,    .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): Your time is up. 

SHRI A. D. MANT: Only two minutes. 
He says in his book that our people were not 
able to identify the 
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enemy; our Intelligence service was poor; our 
parachutes did not open; our aircraft did not 
take off. These are all very serious disclosures 
which must be properly investigated. I feel 
that the Henderson Report should be 
published, and not only published but we 
should have an in camera parliamentary 
Commission of Inquiry to go into the truth of 
this whole matter. We need not publish it; we 
can have a secret session of both the Houses 
of Parliament; there must be a compietc dis-
closure of what happened. 

1 would like to say one final word about the 
alleged il'ness of Li General Kaul. Before I 
took part in this debate I had occasion to 
check up facts. Whatever my hon. friend, Mr. 
Bhargava may say, Lt. General Kaul is a 
person who is not in good health today. He is 
very ill. Brig. Lall who is the Medical 
Superintendent of the Willingdon Hospital, 
whom all of us know, examined him. He had a 
week heart; his pluse rate was 106; blood 
pressure was 190| 120. I wonder how a person 
in this state of health made a Corps 
Commander. There must be a let-down in the 
standards of fitness in the Army if a person 
with all such ailments and Oedema of the 
heart was put in charge. I do not think General 
Kaul was a good General, but certainly he was 
a man of courage. Nobody has ever said that 
he has run away from danger, and he took a 
very grave risk in that shattered state of health 
to have gone to NEFA a second time after ten 
days. I think these facts must be recognised 
because General Kaul is a con-demed rnan but 
we should not tar him and blacken him by 
saying that he was a coward. He was not a 
coward though he might not Tlave been a 
good General. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN):   Mr.   Sapru. 

THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE 
(SARDAR SWARAN SINGH): Sir, I think I 
should reply now.   .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN' (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): I would request Members now 
to confine themselves to five minutes. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Most of  the 
points  are being repeated. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Most of the 
points are not being repeated. Many points are 
still to come. Sir, I suggest that we cootinue 
the discussion tomorrow. I made a suggestion 
to the Chairman that the time should be 
extended. He was sympathetic to the 
suggestion. Let us not hurry through the 
discussion. We adjourn now and tomorrow we 
take it up. It is a serious matter and many 
more new ooints are to come. This is to be 
treated rather seriously, and two hours' time or 
three hours' time is not at all adequate. Since 
we have taken the trouble of studying the 
book, buying it and spending money on it,, we 
should be given ample chance to express 
ourselves an the subject. Therefore, my 
suggestion is this. We adjourn after Mr. Sapru 
has spoken and then we take it up tomorrow. 

SHRI AWADHESWAR PRASAD SINHA 
(Bihar): I have been in this House for several 
years. Such motions are not carried to the 
next day. They are disposed of the same day. 
Two hours' discussion cannot be extended to 
the next day. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It is not that   
.... 

SHRI AWADHESWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: Let me speak or you speak. Two 
hours may be two and a half hours or three 
hours. But it cannot be made a whole-day 
discussion. This is never done. Today we 
should finalise it and finish it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, it is 
entirely at your discretion, I realise it. But I 
am very sorry that the hon. Member there 
wanted to mislead us by saying that this is 
never done. Similar motions have been 
discussed in some cases for *he whole day 
although two hours have been fixed. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): Let us not take time in this 
way. We will sit dcwn and we will finish this. 
You wanted to speak later, otherwise   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am not 
talking 'about that. I say this not for me only; 
there are also others. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): You leave others to me. Let 
him finish. Mr. Sapru. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: Six, I wish to speak 
briefly. I have read the book. I cannot say I 
have read it very carefully. I have gone 
through the book and some parts of it are 
interesting and other parts amusing. Now 
every autobiography; every bock of memoirs 
tends to be egocentric, and it is no 
disparagement or no condemnation of General 
Kaul to say that he is egocentric in his book. 
He gives his side of the story and as a man 
who feels that he was not treated quite fairly 
he gives his version of what the true facts 
were. He may be right or he may be wrong in 
his estimates of the various people he met but 
we are a democratic country; we are not a 
totalitarian State. (Interruption) I know the 
members of the Forward Bloc. I speak as a so-
cialist. They should know what they talk   .   .   
. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALl KHAN): You go on, Mr. Sapru. Do not 
take notice of interruptions. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: Every biography tends 
to become egocentric and \t is no wonder that 
General Kaul is somewhat egocentric in his 
book. He has given us some estimates of the 
men whom he served. We do not need to agree 
with those estimates. Those estimates may be 
wrong. His estimate of Mr. Krishna Menon 
may be right or may be wrong; his estimate of 
Mr. Nehru may be right or may be wrong. But 
we do not be-live in hero worship. If a person 
•could not write about a dead person, 

there would be no biography, there 
would be no history. Therefore, n 
my opinion, it is quite irrelevant. 
The real question is whether Gen. 
Kaul has disclosed any military sec 
ret. Does he come within the four 
corners of the Official Secrets Act or 
the Military Secrets Act? I know that 
in 1903 when there was the British 
Government in power in this counliy 
and the Official Secrets Act was 
passed by Lord Curzon, it was vigo 
rously opposed by Mr. Gokhale and 
the Congress Party. Now, I see no 
reason why we who are a I 
country, who are a democratic country 
who have inherited radical traditii 
who have inherited Gandhian tradi 
tions—should get upset because a 
retired General has tried to vindicate 
himself by saying something which 
is not to our liking. What is it that 
Gen. Kaul has added to our know 
ledge? We knew all about this NEFA 
debacle; we knew the main facts 
of the NEFA debacle; we knew 
that we were not very well prepared; 
we knew that Mr. Nehru be! re 
he left for Ceylon said, "Oh! 
throw them out". And we know 
that we suffered for the mistakes of 
our politicians as well as our m - 
tary   unpreparedness.   That   is. I 
think,  what Gen.  Kaul has said. He has said  
something nasty about Gen. Chaudhury. I 
may or may not agree with  what  he  has  said  
about    Gen. Chaudhury. I have not had the p] 
sure   of   knowing   Gen.      Chaudh But a 
General has got a right to hi ve his own 
estimate of his fellow-Gt ral. 

I would therefore like to com by saying two 
things.   I know foi   a fact  that  Gen.  Kaul 
was  grave)** at that period.   This was told 
by    a person  who  was   in   the     immedi  
te command,   Gen.     Thapar.       And   the 
second thing that I would like to say is that 
there should be some freedom to allow people 
to write biogra] After all, great generals have 
written biographies in England and in Ame-
rica and no one has bothered to say anything 
about them.    It may not be permissible  in  
totalitarian     •:ountries 



 

to write books like this. But I would be 
sorry if the Defence Minister were to 
take notice of all that a retired general 
says, when one who feels that he has not 
been treated properly writes a book. I do 
not know about the timing of the book, I 
do not krow .   .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR All KHAN): Thank you, Mr. 
Sapru. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: Well, I could go 
on with that thesis. But I would say that 
it is deplorable that this House .   .  . 

SHRI C. D. PANDE: Do    not say 
this. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: I think it would 
be deplorable if this House were not to 
take a big view of the  question. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY 
(Mysore): Gen. Kaul has given his 
version of the NEFA debacle in his 
'Untold Stoiy'. The other version should 
have been given by the Government. 
Gen. Henderson-Brooke enquired into 
this NEFA debacle and he has submitted 
his Report to the Government. We have 
pleaded in this House as well as in the 
other House that this Report should be 
placed before us so that we can learn 
lessons from the debacle from which we 
suffered. 

That the country was unprepared to 
meet the challenge from the Chinese was 
evident by the fact that our army \v.-d to 
retreat in 1962. If it were any other 
country, the Government would have 
been overthrown. Instead of the 
Government being over hrown, only the 
Defence Minister  was   overthrown.     
In     the 
282 RS—7. 

Second World War when Mr. 
Chamberlain was not prepared to 
conduct the war, when the people 
thought that he was not fit to conduct the 
war, he was removed and Mr. Churchill 
was put in his place, A similar thing 
should have been done here. Now, in the 
las! General Election, this Congress 
Party has been thrown out of power in 
eight States. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, this is a very 
important discussion that is now taking 
place. The people want the reasons for 
our unpreparedness as to why that 
debacle was there. It is our duty, as the 
representatives of the people, to know the 
entire story of this NEFA debacle. In the 
Galli-poli campaign when Bri.ain 
suffered utter defeat, a Commission of 
Inquiry was appointed and it went into 
that debacle and that Report was publish-
ed during the First World War. I would 
therefore urge very strongly that a 
Commission of Parliamentary Members 
should be appointed to go into this entire 
question. An in camera session may be 
held where the Henderson-Brooke Report 
may be placed before this House and dis-
cussed. 

Some other important things are 
revealed in this book. Charges are made 
that Gen. Kaul go: accelerated 
promotions. It is no doubt true that the 
Prime Minister and the Defence Minister 
went out of their way in defending the 
accelerated promotions that was given to 
Gen. Kaul. On the other hand, he has 
made similar allegations against other 
generals. Therefore a thorough inquiry 
into this affair—how the generals or the 
army officers were pomoted because of 
certain influences, because of certain 
relationships with the higher-ups in the 
Cabinet—should be made. Otherwise, 
the Army officers will feel discontented 
that even though they are superior to 
others, because of certain influences at 
work, their promotions   are     denied,     
and     the 

2213 Short duration [ 4 APR. 1967 ]     re "The Untold Story'   2214 
discussion 



 

[Shri Mulka Govinda Reddy] morale 
of the Army will go down if such things 
were to happen in our country. I, 
therefore, urge that a thorough enquiry 
into the accelerated promotions of these 
army officers during the last ten years 
should be made. 

Another point that I would like to 
stress upon is this. Why is it that these 
generals are allowed to attend cocktail 
parties and meet diplomats and why 
should they discuss military ma.ters with 
the diplomats? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Even 
political matters. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: 
Military or political matters. Then what is 
the Defence Minister meant for? What is 
the Chief of the Army Staff meant for? It 
is the Defence Minister who with the help 
of the Army Generals in his presence 
should meet the diplomats or the high 
representatives of the other countries and 
discuss about military matters. And I do 
not know why the Prime Minister gave 
permission to this General to meet some 
of these American Ambassadors. Even if 
the Prime Minister had given that per-
mission, it was the duty of the General 
concerned to obtain a written permission 
from the Army Headquarters which he 
did not do. It was gross dereliction of 
duty and also Indiscipline on the part of 
the General. 

Another point that I would like to ask 
the Defence Minis er is this. Why did the 
Defence Ministry permit General 
Chaudhuri, when he was in service, to be 
the Military Correspondent of the 
Statesman? May I know whether any 
investigation has been conducted into 'his 
affair? The other day while answering 
this question it was said that the Defence 
Secretary permitted General Chaudhuri 
to act as the Military Correspondent for 
the Statesman. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I do not 
believe it. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: 
Did he have the authority   It is true* that 
whenever an order is passed, it is not the 
Minister    concerned that issues the order.   
It is the Secretary who  issues  the     order.    
So  in  that case I do not think that it was 
the Defence Secretary who gave the per-
mission.    Though the  order     might have   
been   signed   by   the   Defence Secretary, 
the Defence Minister must have given the 
permission.    On what authority did he 
give the permission to a General in service 
to be a military correspondent   of   a   
newspaper for  that  matter?    The  
military  correspondent of a newspaper  
gives  out military   secrets   which   may   
not   be in the interest of the country. A 
gross indiscipline    on    the    part    of    
this General, a gross dereliction of duty on 
the part of the General and    on the  part  
of the Defence Minister is involved in this 
affair.    Therefore, it is  necessary that     
an     investigation should be conducted 
into the    whole affair.   Who gave the 
permission and under  what      
circumstances?     What were   the   
influences brought to bear on    the    
Defence    Minister    or    the Defence 
Secretary to issue that   permission,  and  
may I know    whether the remuneration 
that was    derived by the General from the 
newspaper was shared with the 
Government? I, therefore, urge that a 
secret Session of Parliament should be 
immediately convened     to     discuss     
Henderson-Brooke's  report     along     
with     this 'Untold Story*  of Lt-General     
Kaul and a Commission of Parliament con-
sisting    of    Members    of   both    the 
Houses  should  be     appointed  to  go-
into this debacle and     also into the-story  
told  by  General     Kaul     and 
Henderson-Brooke's  report should be 
appointed  to  give  a  finding  so  that we    
may    learn    lessons    from    the debacle 
that we all went through. It was a shame 
on the part of India. We lost  our     
prestige  in     the     outside world.    There 
is no reason why we should   believe   
some  of   the   stories that are concocted in 
this book. 
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"Who started the war?", somebody 
asked. It is evident that the Chinese 
committed unprovoked aggression 
against India and we were taken aback. 
The Prime Minister at that time said that 
we were living in a world of dream and 
that we were taken aback. Let the same 
thing not be repeated again. Let us warn 
ourselves that we should be prepared to 
meet any challenge that may be thrown 
at us, and we should be prepared to learn 
lessons from what has happened in the 
past. 

6 P.M. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, this 'Untold Story' of General 
Kaul has disturbed a hornet's nest and 
rightly so. The wri ing of the book itself 
has raised an important issue. Its contents 
have raised some other important issues. 
The question is being asked: Is it proper 
for a General so soon after their 
retirement to write their memoirs on 
controversial issues? Incidentally it is 
also being asked: Is it proper for a 
General to act as the Military Cor-
respondent under a pseudo name of an 
important journal? Now as related by a 
previous speaker, Dr. Sapru, it is not 
uncommon for retired Military Generals, 
especially those who have figured in 
military ac ivities of a very serious 
nature, to write their memoirs after the 
end of the event. After the first Great 
War and after the second Great War all 
the great Generals on both sides, within a 
few years of the end of the War, came 
out with their memoirs, and in no country 
was a very strict view, a very legalistic 
view taken of this endeavour. I am sure 
when a man writes a big book, when a 
General writes his memoirs it is just 
possible that inadvertently he encroaches 
upon fields which strictly come within 
the mischief of the Official Secrets Act. 
But then those who are in authority, 
those who are in power have to take a 
generous view of these endeavours 
because those Generals who write their 
memoirs give a certain picture, 

a picture which is not relevant only for 
the past but is relevant for the present 
and more relevant for the future, because 
after these memoirs many a mistake has 
been corrected, many a deficiency in 
mili ary policies, many a fault in foreign 
policy has been corrected. In that sense, I 
feel, the demand to hang General Kaul 
or to treat him harshly, in my opinion, is 
an unjustified demand. 

Incidentally, Mr. Vice-Chairman, was 
it proper for General Chaudhun to act as 
the Military Correspondent of the S 
atesman under a pseudo name? I keep 
the question apart that he had obtained 
proper permission from the authorities 
concerned. I have read the collection of 
the articles from A to Z which have 
appeared under the title "Arms, Aspects 
and Affairs". Those articles had not 
disclosed any military secret, had not 
expressed any reflection either on our 
military policy or on our foreign policy. 
It was an endeavour only in education of 
public opinion on military matters, and 
from that point of view that was a 
justified endeavour and no serious view 
or adverse view should be taken of that 
endeavour. 

Coming to the contents, there are some 
hon'ble Members who have felt hurt 
because General Kaul has cast reflection 
on our great leader, late Pt. Jawahajlal 
Nehru, that he has cast reflection on Mr. 
Menon, that he has cast reflection on Mr. 
Desai who is the Deputy Prime Minister 
of India today. But, Mr. Vice-Chairman, 
we are living in a democracy. The ethics 
of democracy are not the ethics of the 
court of the Moghuls or the court of the 
Nawab of Oudh. In a democracy when a 
man holds a high position he really holds 
a high position on the understanding that 
his actions are open to criticisms; even if 
his actions are right, the people have the 
right to say that these actions were not 
correct. The people have a r'ght ta say 
that even the Prime Minister or the 
President committed mistakes.    I 
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[Shri B. K. P. Sinha] do not see why we 
should take a very feudalistic view of this 
sort of thing. 

I remember PancfifNehru, great as he 
was, in this House on many occasions, in 
the Party meetings, on many occasions 
had accepted that he    had committed    
mistakes    and    apologies to Parliament 
and the Party,   i know, Mr.   Vice-
Chairman,   a   much   greater man than     
Pt.     Nehru,     Mahatma Gandhi was not 
averse to admitting what he sometimes 
called his 'Himalayan blunders.' In such a 
situation, in a democracy in which we are 
functioning, it will be improper to take a 
very feudalistic view of these things and  
then  to  condemn  General  Kaul simply 
because he has criticised or he has 
implicitly or indirectly   criticised 
Gandhiji  or Pandit      Nehru  or Mr. 
Krishna Menon or Mr. Morarji Desai or 
whoever he might be. 

Mr. Vice-Chairman, one of the hon. 
Members  drew  certain     conclusions 
from the disclosures of General Kaul. In 
his opinion General Raul's disclosures 
make it abundantly clear    that India was 
the     aggressor     and   not China.   The 
gentleman, who owes allegiance to a 
certain party,     may 1 remind him of the 
teachings of Lenin? It was the view of 
Lenin that what determines whether a 
person is an aggressor or not is not the 
fact whether he fired the   first   shot   or   
not.    The aggressor and the aggressed 
have    to be determined by a complex of 
circumstances.    Suppose some intruders 
come and take possession forcefully of 
the house of a certain man and that man 
has    no other go   except 10 use 
violence to force them out and he uses 
violence.    Then can It be said     that the 
man who used violence to force some 
intruders out of his house is the 
aggressor?      Lenin would never  say 
that  that  person  was  the  aggressor. 
What was the position about     these two 
outposts  which have been  mentioned in 
trie book and on which two hon. 
Members on that side spent a lot of 
words and a lot of breath?   Those two 
areas are South of the Me. Mahon Line.   
They are areas which had been 

traditionally a part of the Indian territory. 
The Chinese came and took forceful 
possession of those territories. We tried 
to reason with them and they were not 
prepared to leave. In the circumstances if 
we used force to push them out, no 
rational person can say that we were the 
aggressors. Therefore the conclusion of 
those hon. gentlemen is, in my opinion, 
not correct. 

General Kaul has brought out two 
things very prominently, that there was no 
coordination between our Defence policy 
and bur foreign policy and because of that 
we had to receive this serious setback in 
NEFA. Unfortunately while earlier the 
emphasis was on foreign policy, on 
diplomacy to the neglect of Defence, I 
find today the pendulum swung violently 
to the other side. The emphasis is only on 
defence and defence preparedness and no 
attempt is made to coordinate our foreign 
policy with the demands of defence. I 
may be wrong but I have no time. 
Otherwise I will reply. 
Lastly after the disclosures    made by 
General Kaul, maybe he is giving only one 
side of the picture, the demand in my 
opinion for placing the report of Gen. 
Henderson-Brooke t>n the Table of the 
Parliament and for its discussion so that 
the public know what were our 
deficiencies becomes irresistible.  It is  
said     even      after 5 years of the NEFA 
debacle and 4£ years of that report,we 
shall be affecting our security if we make 
the report public. But if we have not been 
able to correct the deficiencies which were 
pointed out by that report      in 4i years I 
do not think we would ever be able to 
correct those    deficiencies and if the 
validity of that argument is accepted, then 
that leads us to only one conclusion that in 
no case      the Henderson-Brooke's    
report   will   be placed on the Table.    I 
would point out that In the Armed 
Services Committee of     the     American   
Congress there are Secret Sessions but 
immediately after the Secret Sessions      
are over, most of the evidence, except a 
very   limited   portion   which   really 
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immediately   affects   the   security, is   | 
made public and  that portion  which a, for 
the time   being treated as   secret is, after a 
lapse of 2 or 4 years, made public.    I do not 
know why we do not follow those  practices.      
We have met   this' debacle because we fol-
lowed a hush-hush policy in respect of 
defence.   I am afraid even after the debacle 
this policy is sought to     be pursued.    I 
therefore feel that      the Government should 
have no hesitation in making public the 
report of     the Henderson-Brooke's report. 

Lastly, I again repeat that Gen. Kaul does 
not deserve really criticism. If anything, he 
deserves approbation •fnr striking a new 
line. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): Before you start 
your speech I would refer you to Rule 177 
where it has been written that not 
exceeding 2$ hours In matters of such 
importance. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I know that 
but always the discretion of the Chair you 
will find. Anyhow you have already given 
it. Then you have violated the law, a good 
thing you have done. 

Let me begin with the timing of the 
publication by the publisher.        The book  
was     published,      interestingly enough, 
just on the eve of the elections and it is idle 
to say that it was not intended for any 
political use in the context of the elections. 
The fact that it has been used politically 
shows that it was  intended to be used  for the 
political purposes in the      background of 
the election campaign. Gen. Kaul could have 
waited for the publication of the book till 
after the elections or published it earlier.    
He did not do anything of the kind.   He wait-
ed evidently  to bring  out this  book just at 
the time of the election when \   his book will 
get publicity and what I   ne says will also be 
utilised along the [  lines he has in mind in 
the election 
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campaign against such persons as do not find 
favour with him. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD SINHA: 
Not only Mr. Menon is mentioned there but 
Mr. Morarji Desai and others are also 
mentioned in the book. It was not political . . . 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Who are the 
publishers? The publishers of the book are the 
Allied Publishers. Wnich is that firm? The 
Allied Publishers, according to our 
information are even closely connected with 
the Congress of Cultural Freedom and you 
know it is actually a C.J.A. run agency. So it is 
found that the Asia Foundation had certain 
financial interests in the Allied Publishers. I 
would like to know whether enquiries have 
been made to find out the antecedents and 
associations of this particular concern. 

Let me come to the book. I have read it, not 
once but twice or thrice and the more I read this 
book, the more I came to learn how the state of 
affairs at the very fop are handled. The sum and 
substance is, if you read this book carefully, 
you will find that here is documentary evidence 
of how politicians intrude in strictly military 
affairs and how military people come into 
politics with the help of politicians. This is what 
we find in this Book. Pandit Nehru and other 
politicians used Lt.-Gen. Kaul for political 
purposes. And Mr. Kaul, having received the 
encouragement from such a quarter, functioned 
as half-Minister. Well, much of what he 
revealed shows that he was working in certain 
matters clearly in his political capacity and it 
would be a sad day for Parliamentary 
democracy if the functions of the military and 
the functions of the politician were combined 
behind the back of the Parliament in this 
manner. If Lt.-Gen. Kaul had not revealed what 
he has said, we would not. bav?> known many 
of the thing. Now, who were responsible for it? 
Not just Tom Dick and Harry, but the Prime  I 

Minister of the country and the other Ministers 
o11 the one hand and  also Lt.-Gen. Kaul and 
the top brasses in the military on the other for 
throwing overboard certain fundamental 
principles of the functioning of a parliamen-
tary democracy, that is, keeping the military   
away   from   these political functions.   Well,   
now  Lt.-Gen.   Kaul was liked by many, 
M'ountbatten liked him.   He liked 
Mountbatten. Elsworth Bunker, the    
American   Ambassador, liked him.    Chester 
Bowles liked him and lie also liked Chester 
Bowles. HiB connections are very wide.   
Obviously it is clear that he had been used as a 
political  go-between      between     the 
Congress leaders at the top here and also these 
officials and the regrettable part of it is that a 
military officer was used for such a purpose.   
Now I will take page by page.   Now how did 
he function politically?    On page 177, you 
will find his reference to the Kashmir affairs.  
He  actually     writes  in     cold print that it is 
he who disregarded the order of Pandit 
Jawaharlal Nehru and got Sheikh Abdullah 
arrested.   Well, first of all, I question his   
statement. Yet what he says me should take it 
as true     and if     it is     true     then what 
does it show?    It shows that a certain general 
or military officer had the courage to disregard 
the order of the Prime Minister of the country 
and get a political person arrested in disregard 
nf his order.   This is a serious thing.   On 
pages 146 and 147 you wili find Lt.-Gen.  
Kaul  writing patronis-Ingly that Mr. Nehru 
later on, after all, took the credit for the task he 
did for the arrest of Sheikh Abdullah.   He has 
said "he reconciled to what had happened  and  
accepted  this  ironical compliment"   when  
people   supported the arrest.   Now, this is a 
serious disclosure.  Mr.  Vice-Chairman,   we  
cannot allow the    Government to      get 
away.   We should like to know more about 
this thing. Then    again    when he was talking 
with Mr. Dhar, he was functioning  in  a  
political      capacity, taking a political decision 
and disregarding  the  Prime  Minister's   order. 
Whether the orders     were right    or wrong is 
beside the    point     to-day. 
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The question is whether a    military 
officer should disobey or      disregard 
with impunity a clear direction of the 
Prime Minister of the country.      For 
this  offence  he has  committed,      he 
should be indicted and courtmartiall-ed 
in the military sphere or sent out of the 
service for this    disobedience, no matter 
whether the decision     was right or 
wrong.   We are not concerned with the 
merits of it.   Even if the military  
commander thinks the political decision 
is wrong,    if the political decision was 
given      from    the Cabinet, it is none of 
the     military's functions to go counter 
or go against that political  decision.      
In England, ihere would have been   
impeachmen if such a kind of activity on 
the part of General or military   officer     
who dares to disregard or defy in       this 
manner the orders of the Prime Minister 
of the United Kingdom and then goes on 
writing in his book that   he did so and 
then say "Well, the Prime Minister took 
the compliment later on for what I have 
done" and also have a sting In   what he 
says Now,     here on page 180, you will 
find that     he was invited by Elsworth 
Bunker, the American   Ambassador  and   
they  developed very great friendship and 
we find there from page to page certain 
references to his political discussions 
with  the American  Ambassador  and 
this  Chester Bowles Who     authorised 
him?    What was the Intelligence doing?    
Did the  Government    know that he was 
indulging in such a kind of conversation 
and talk?    Yes, they know.   On one or 
two occasions he sought the   permission 
of the Minister in charge and the 
permission was not given.    Even so,  
expressly he      met them.   And we 
know neither permission was  sought nor 
any report was given. What has  
happened?      Could we imagine that a 
British General going to talk to the     
Ambassador     of France or of other 
countries in     this manner in London? 
You could never imagine that.    Such 
people will     be suspended and thrown 
out of service and  the  Ministers  
responsible      will have to bow out of<v" 
House of Commons and retir*1 from 
public life. But in this country yo,     "^ 
do whatever 

you like and that is what has happened. It 
is not military secrets being revealed. It is 
a grotesque violation of the ways of 
parliamentary democracy in which the 
functions of talking to the diplomats on 
political matter* are given to the 
Ministers and to nobody else. As far as 
the army is concerned, they can talk about 
military matters, after duly authorised by 
them, with corresponding military 
authorities. Yet this is what has happened. 

And then, he    makes      allegations 
against  the  Defence  Minister.    I  am 
not going into all that.   These       are 
meant for election consumption Now, the 
Thimayya episode is referred   to on page 
218 What do I find? E'«ry-body   knows   
that  it   was a political stunt  with  a   
political   purpose   that the whole  letter  
was  released.   We had an    army general    
at the time disclosing the  letter  he  had 
written to   the   Prime       Minister   and     
to certain  Opposition leaders.   In    fact, 
it was given to the 'Statesman' and to a   
certain  Opposition  leader      saying what 
kind of thing he was doing.   He was 
invited by Mr. R. K. Nehru, Secretary-
General   of   the  External   Affairs 
Ministry,  to  a  dinner  in      1961 where 
Mr. Jaya Prakash Narayan was present.    
It was an arranged dinner. What business 
Mr. R. K.  Nehru had to invite Lt. Gen. 
Kaul to a    dinner party in 1961 where, 
according       to him,  they  discussed      
the      Chinese threat?    And the Chinese 
threat discussed between whom? Between 
Mr. R. K. Nehru, Secretary-General of the 
External  Affairs  Ministry  Mr.  Jaya 
Prakash Narain and this Lt. Gen. Kaul. 
Well,  if somebody had revealed      it that 
Bhupesh Gupta was present, Lt. Gen. 
Kaul was present  and the External Affairs 
Secretary-General     was present and 
American aggression    in Kashmir was 
discussed what    would you have 
thought?   Now, I say this is how the 
External Affairs Ministry is functioning In 
this country.   Well, we should have been 
invited    also.      If Mr. JV-.ya Prakash 
Narayan was given the opportunity to 
discuss such matters in the presence of the 
Secretary- 



 

[Shri Bhupesh Gupta] General, in fact 
having been invited to dinner given by 
him, then why others of the Opposition 
were not also invited in this manner? My 
suspicion is that this kind of thing goete 
an depending on which parties are 
involved in controversy. I am sure the 
revelation here is a pointer to the danger 
of politicians and officials sitting in this 
Secretariat bringing about l&iaon 
between army officers on the onae hand 
and certain acceptable politicians on the 
other. This has been revealed in this 
book. I would like to know what he has 
to say. 

I am just sweeping through this thing. 
Then on page 283, he says that he 
approached the American Bmbassy in 
"my personal capacity"— that is what he 
writes—and had a long discussion with 
the Ambassador. Well, what are these 
people sitting there, J do not know. I can 
understand why they are losing the 
support of the country. They are busy 
with their factional and other affairs and 
tf»ey do not care for what is happening. 
Well, I say military secret has been 
disclosed, military documents may have 
been passed on and certain-Ijt attemrtr, 
have been made in such •onsultations as 
far as the Americans are concerned, to 
utilise Mr. Kaul to undermine and 
sabotage the policy of non-alignment 
involving India in «och an action as 
would lead to a situation when the non-
alignment policy would have to be given 
up. There was design and plan in the  
Aeme. Yet the military officer goes there. 
But there we find the words •In my 
personal capacity." What personal 
capacity? Chester Bowles is not his 
father-in-law or some such thing. He 
went in a capacity outside his scope of 
emplo>1ment for a political mission and I 
suspect that he was sent by certain 
politica1 personalities in the Government 
in order to sound the Americans, cultivate 
them and to utilise his position with the 
Americans for certain political and other 
purposes of the Government. 

Then  at page 319  tribute Is    paid *D 
Mr. B. K. Nehru, the Indian Amba- 

sador even now. Mr Krishna Menon is 
gone; Mr. Kaul is gone; Mr. B. K. Nehru 
remains, and you see how this man is 
fond of our Ambassador in the United 
States of America. It does seem that Mr. 
B. K. Nehru played a good part in 
building up this gentleman, in 
maintaining and getting his connections 
with the Americans. Mr. B. K. Nehru 
should be dismissed from service on the 
basis of the disclosures in the book and 
the various other matters that have come 
to light. Mr. Vice-Chairman, at page 319 
he writes: 

"He complained to me       ." 'He' 
means Mr. B. K. Nehru— 

"He complained to me that where 
as he was doing his best to foster 
good relations between India and 
USA, as was his charter, Menon was, 
leaving no stone unturned to undo 
his work..................  

A startling statement when Mr Menon 
was the Minister here. You may or may 
not like him—that is a different matter—
but Mr. Menon was the Defence Minister 
here, and an Indian Ambassador, 
enjoying the rank of a Minister, well, in 
the United States, he meets an Indian 
General and says things against the 
Indian Cabinet Minister to an Indian 
General. Is it not indulging in factional-
ism? Is it not Indulging in linking up 
certain political consequences in tfoe top 
ruling circle with the military? Here I say 
that even that is a grave offence Imagine, 
if it were revealed in some paper   .   .    . 

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): As an Ambas-
sador he had a duty to improve the 
relations between India and America. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: No, Mr. 
Vice-Chairman.    You  kindly  note  it. 

Has an Ambassador the right to    say 
things against a Minister to a military 
official in this manner?       Has      an 
Ambassador, as the Ambassador shall 

we say, the right to say such things? 
Where is the Foreign  Minister,    Mr. 

1  Dinesh Singh, here?    I am sorry;    I 
| have forgotten.    It is the     Defence 

I Minister, and he is here. 
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IlfE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN):    I think    you 
butter finish it 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: As an 
Ambassador has he the right to say to a 
military officer in Delhi, as the Indian 
Ambassador, has the right to say to an 
Indian military officer that such and such 
Minister is spoiling our relations with 
certain countries when we are trying to 
build them up? Well, that is how 
disaffection is created; it is some people 
asking the army people, or the army 
people asking somebody else to revolt 
against these people indirectly. Here it is 
a clear case of instigation. Show me a 
single example from British history 
where in the services such a thing had 
been done. Therefore, well, don't blame 
Mr. Kaul for it; this is how they run the 
administration. They are factional. They 
quarrel among themselves. Gme party is 
utilised against another party. Again one 
Minister speaks against another, and this 
another Minister speaks against a third. 
This we know, but now we know also 
your Ambassador going and telling 
things to army officers against a Member 
of the Cabinet. It is a shocking cry un-
heard of in this kind of system. 

Then I go to page 320 where it says: 

"B. K. Nehru and I then discussed 
current affairs with special reference to 
Defence." 

Is Mr. B. K. Nehru, is he the relevant 
authority here to discuss current affairs 
with special reference to Defence? And 
we get the indication; it was a wholesale 
political discussion. Mr. Vice-Chairman, 
then at page 341 we find references to 
discussions with Mr. Chester Bowles. On 
pages 341, 342 and 343 we get an inkling 
of how things happened. Americans call 
them at will; they go and meet them and 
take advice from them, well, share their 
thoughts and ideas with them in many 
matters. Am I to reconcile to such a 
situation when I find that our army 
officials go there and get tips from the 
Americans, share  their thoughts  with 
them  and 

ask them whether We should resign or 
not, or when they express their regret 
when one resigns here? He says all this 
in this book. 

I should now like just to comment on 
lone or two things. On page 445 Mr. 
Kaul writes: 

"I was betrayed by many who 
should have stood by me." 

Who are these people who betrayed him? 
Well, we have got the name of Nehru, 
and many other names. 

On page 451, Mr. Vice-Chairman, Mr. 
Kaul writes: 

"Mr. Galbraith, the American 
Ambassador, called me for lunch and 
expressed his personal regret at my 
having asked for retirement." 

Well, how is it? This Government should 
at least have taken an explanation from 
the American Embassy as to what 
warranted them to invite General Kaul, 
after he had tendered his resignation, and 
for Mr. Galbraith to express his personal 
regret in this manner. Well, I say it does 
not fall within the scope of the 
diplomatic functioning of a foreign 
envoy in our country to cultivate a kind 
cf personal liaison with an Indian 
military officer to the point of telling him 
not to resign and then, after he had resig-
ned, calling him for lunch and telling him 
that he was personally sorry that he had 
resigned. Now, much more things did 
happen; I am coming. Now I would like 
to know this. Then I come to the other 
things, and page by page I am referring 
to them. 

On page 456 Teja appears on the scene. 
Many points ha^e come up before for this 
Teja to appear and for Mr. Kaul to meet 
him. Mr. Kaul says that he suddenly met 
Teja who was in Delhi in April, 1963. 
But the next day he received a letter from 
him giving him an appointment on a 
salary of $20,000 per year which comes 
to, according to calculations at the 
prevailing, exchange rate, Rs. 8,000 per 
month. Well, am I to believe that Mr.  
Teja  suddenly  discovered     this 
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[Shri Ehupesh Gupta] wounderfui 
man at a party and, next *lay, almost the 
next day, sent     the Jetter to him, 
"Come, my chap, and join my firm.    I 
shall give you    Rs. 8.000 per month"?    
Who is going to believe it?    But I am    
not     here to speak.   Well,   I know this 
man from his book, but I should like to    
know from the Government who    acted 
as the liaison between Teja, an interna-
tional   swindler,   and   this   discredited 
gentleman.    We knew who acted as the 
liaison between the Jayanti Shipping 
Company owned by Teja on the one 
hand, and the Central    Government 
here   on   the  other.    That   was 
Tmrumal liao. We should like to know 
which Rao, which Jain, which Gupta or 
Chaudhuri or Singh or Sardar or Panditji 
acted in this matter. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: On a point of order. He is 
naming an hon. Member of that House. 
This is not the way where names are 
brought in. 
" SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:   It is reported 
by the Enquiry Commission. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: This is not conducive to de-
corum in the House. 
SHRI   BHUPESH  GUPTA:      Don't 

you teach me about decorum.    It  ^is 
people who have no sense of shame talking  
about  decorum.    Mr.      Vice-Chairman, 
this is included in the report by Mr. 
Sukhtankar.    He has reported  and I  am  
quoting from   that report.   Wei1, in this 
there is nothing indecorous here  or  
indecorous  there, or decorum here or 
decorum    there. But I am not concerned      
with it. I want to know who actually acted 
as the liaison between Teja and General 
Kaul and brought these two together, where 
one offers the other an appointment on a  
salary  of Rs.  8,000     per month.    Tell us   
.   .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): Thank you very 
much. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Just a 
minute; I am finishing. So I shall leave 
this Teja affair at that since vou have 
rung the bell. 

Well, these are some of the things. Then, 
what does this book show as tax as  the 
N.E.F.A.  affair is concerned? There he makes 
a point.   Let it not be thought that he was for 
a    peaceful settlement.    He wanted China to 
be fought because, after all, he was  interested 
in that kind of fight.    Now he says and of 
course in the    I'i.* conference yesterday he 
has said he should have sought a political 
settlement, a diplomatic sattlement, in the 
light of what had happened.   But   he 
difference between the po itical leadership in 
Delhi and Mr. Kaul was that, whereas he 
wanted to delay the attack a little, the 
Government of India, for political  reasons, 
took  the     decision according to Mr. Kaul. 
This is what he has said.     Therefore,  let us 
not think that he is above reproach    in this 
matter.     We'l,   the  Government of India 
wanted to go its own way, but from the 
disclosures that are made in  this  book  it 
shows the utter  incompetence of the military, 
of    the high command.  Well     many 
thing* were not done in spite of the fact that 
he was the  leader of the    Division. Things 
did not exist even on paper properly, and 
many things which were sent to N.E.F.A. 
were absolutely found use'ess.     And,  well, 
these are revelations. Mr. Kaul said yesterday 
that Henderson  Brooks'  report  should  be 
published, because there is no secrecy 
involved in it.     Why does not    the 
Government accept that challenge and publish 
that kind of thing.   Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, 
here, therefore, we 3re concerned with a 
disclosure which has a  far-reaching 
implication,  not from the point of view of 
incriminating any person, or saying something 
for    or against    anyone;    it     exposes    the 
utter disorder and utterly impermissible things 
happening at the top-most level,  where 
Generals and politiciani become friends in 
order to utilise each other, may be, one for 
promotion, and may be,  another, for other 
purposes, and all that, and it seems, as far    as 
this man is concerned, it was with a view  to 
utilising him  to  build     up liaison between 
the American  putho-rities on the one hand, 
and the Indian Government on    the other. It 
goes 
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against not only the policy of non-alignment 
but it goes against the grain of whatever we 
understand as tnc parliamentary system of 
government. 

Now. Mr Vice-Chairman, before I sit 
down I would -ike to say that the hon. 
Minister, Sardar Swaran singn, I understand, 
is trying to make out (hat no secrets have 
been aivuigea. It is not for me to say whether 
they have been divulged or not. On y a proper 
enquiry and a proper examination can show 
that. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): He has not said anything, Mr. 
Gupta. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: That is the 
attempt. Mr. Chavan has saia it, ftis colleague 
has said it and so, the Government has said it. 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, you will agree that we 
are not competent military experts. I am not 
an expert in this matter. All these things can 
be found out only by a competent enquiry, by 
a proper enquiry, by experts who know how 
to read between the lines because we .know 
how foreign secret service people can easily 
find out certain things by reading things 
which to our common eye, to the eyes of men 
like me, would seem innocuous. You know 
how they discover things, the American and 
other intelligence people. Therefore, I say on 
the basis of an enquiry We should like to 
know what happened and whether he has 
divulged any secrets or not. By now, Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, he has made another re-
velation and it is this, that Gen. Chaudhuri 
was writing for the States man. What is the 
answer of the Government to this? No answer 
at all has been given. I put it to the House that 
Gen Chaudhuri was writing with the 
knowledge of some people and the 
Government wou'd not own up Gen. 
Chaudhuri. He was getting hadsome 
remuneration for his writings and y«t he 
submitted nothing of this in his income-tax 
returns. He was under the service and conduct 
rules bound to report to the Government 
whatever his other earnings were. In fact, he 
was bound under the rules to produce 

that money before the Government Nothing 
of that kind was done. No money had been 
submitted. If it had been placed before 
Government *he Government would have 
known. The fact that the Government had 
stated that they did not know anything about 
how much remuneration he got, shows that 
Gen. Chaudhuri had concealed how much 
money he had received. Yet such a man is 
made our Ambassador in another country. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): Mr. Gupta, that will do. Thank 
you. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, these are serious political matters. 
The parliamentary institution has got to be 
protected. We a'l stand for the supremacy of 
the institution of Parliament. In this House 
you will remember when Nehruji came and 
spoke about the Thimayya letter in defence of 
the supremacy of Parliament, from this side 
of the House we got up and extended to nim 
our full support. But today we find to our 
utter misfortune and shock that the supremacy 
of Parliament and the parliamentary system 
have been forgotten in dealing with matters 
ranging from the handling of the Ksshmir 
situation down to the NEFA debacle. We find 
that parliamentary institution had been abused 
or some authority derived from such an 
institution had been abused by the 
Government. I say this not to sit in judgment 
on the past only. With the American inter-
vention going on In our country, with the CIA 
activities growing wider and wider day by 
day in our country, my fear is that the entire 
administration has got to be made foolproof 
against all this. With CIA people behaving in 
this manner, Mr. Vice-Chairman, we do not 
know and we have no knowledge how many 
Generals Tike Mr. Kaul are still in service. I 
do not know how many Ambassadors wc-
have got behaving like Mr. B. K. Nehru or 
how many po'iticians are behaving in the 
manner in which Mr. Kaul's friends and r 
trons have behaved for the past  oars.    
Therefore    a 



 

proper enquiry is called for into the entire 
episode with a yiew to making certain 
fundamental, basic and guiding recommenda-
tions for Parliament and the country so that 
we know where Generals stand and where the 
politi cians stand, so that we know when and 
how a General should meet foreign 
dignitaries, if at all he should meet them, so 
that we know that certain functions do not 
belong to the military and we als know that no 
politicians would not make use of the Military 
much less Indulge in their factional and other 
games or for their personal games or whateve 
they are. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): Mr. Gupta, that will do. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Ail these have 
been exposed today and this book should be a 
reminder to the nation that the nation has got 
to be vigilant against this utterly incompetent, 
utterly callous, utterly non-vigilant 
Government in order that we may And out 
what is to be done to improve matters in the 
key centres of power, especially where the 
Military and the politicians are involved and 
at the highest level Therefore, I submit along 
with the other Members of this House that 
there should be nothing short of a 
parliamentary enquiry with military and other 
expert ad-risers, that a commission composed 
of Members of Parliament from both Houses 
should be constituted in order to go into all 
the matters disclosed by this book and other 
related matters with a view to making such 
recommendations as that commission may 
think fit, in order to rectify some of the grave 
errors and grave evil methods which have 
come to light through this writing, and also in 
the course of its working to find out to what 
extent Mr. Kaul has told the truth and to what 
extent he has not told the truth. This today, 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, is a national demand. No 
white-washed statement by the Go-ernment or 
by the Minister can be an 

answer to this book. The answer to this book, 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, should be a public 
enquiry, a parliamentary enquiry, a competent 
enquiry which commands the confidence of 
the country as a whole. Let this enquiry by 
instituted now. Such an enquiry Parliament 
can be trusted. All pa will be there and we 
shall be guided oy the findings and 
disclosures and advice of such a committee. 
We shall never, never be taken in or 
Influenced by any unilateral statements by this 
Government which is in the accused dock as 
far as this book is concer Kau! and 
Government are co-accused in an evil 
conspiracy with a view to undermining 
parliamentary democracy and that too secretly 
and behind the back of Parliament. They 
should be placed before the gaze of the whole 
nation by a public enquiry, by a public 
scrutiny and if they have got the courage let 
them face it. Let them not indulge in any 
heroics again—even Teja cannot stage them—
because we want to be saved from this 
capricious foolish, evil-minded Government 
this matter. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): Mr. Gupta. you should obey the 
Chair. Now, the Defence Minister, Sardar 
Swuran Singh. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, this debate if I ms permitted to say 
so, has been interesting. I say this because I 
cannot find another word for it. It is 
interesting because hon. Members belonging 
to different parties have tried to find some 
material, some ammunition, in this book to 
propound their own pet theories on a number 
of problems, some historical, some of 
importance and others insignificant. But each 
hon. Member has tried to project his own 
viewpoint on certain events in accordance 
with his own ideas and has tried to support his 
own theory by quoting certain portions of this 
book. 

Sir, before I attempt to answer som^ of the 
important points—and you will 
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agree that within the short time avail- i able I 
can touch only important points—I would like 
to say that in this honourable House, in this 
august House, we should try to understand the 
approach to and the manner in which we should 
handle a book of this type or of any type. After 
a'I, a book which has been written by any author 
has to be viewed in its proper perspective. All 
types of theories and all types of arguments 
cannot be built by presuming that what is con-
tained in the book is correct or that it is 
something which has to be relied upon and if 
upon that basis you put forward certain 
propositions and they try to argue on that basis, 
then I should like to caution this august House 
that that would not be a very safe and a very 
proper approach. 
The other point that I wou'.d like :o mention is 
this. Several hon. Members have said that here 
certain allegations have been made or certain 
viewpoints have been expressed by the author, 
and if the Government does not come forward 
with an authentic contradiction of what has 
been said, then  it should be presumed that 
what is not contradicted is correct. But, Sir, I 
am afraid in a democratic set-up  where there is 
freedom of expression for the press   for the 
commentators, for writers, for critics and for 
reporters, if the Government is to proceed on 
this basis they they are expected and that they 
are  called upon contradict each and everything 
which     appears in print, then it will be a 
hopeless task. I have no  doubt in  my mind 
that    anyone ever beMeves  that  anything that 
remains uncontradicted is  correct.     So we 
can proceed on    that basis    and should try to 
tackle only those problems which  are of     
importance and which do require any comment. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, on a point 
of order. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALT KHAN): What is the point of order? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The point of 
order is, he cannot proceed just as 

he likes. He must proceed according to your 
direction and within the four corners of the 
rule. Now when an allegation Is made by one 
who was the General it is the duty of the 
Government . . . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): That is no point of order. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: No point of 
order? The point is, you should give direction 
to him. That is the trouble here; you hear me 
first. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): I have heard you. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You heard my 
speech, not my point of order. There is a 
difference between a speech and a point of 
order. Now, my point of order is this. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, if the hon Member is permitted to 
go on as long as he likes, I may have to point 
out that there is no quorum in the House. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, he said that 
he was not going to proceed on this basis. It is 
not for him to say that. Certain allegations 
have been made, we have substantiated them 
and repeated them. The allegations have 
come from one who in the relevant period 
was in a particular employment and it is the 
duty of the Government to rebut them and say 
whether they are right or wrong. It should not 
be another Svetlana affair. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): All right, now please sit down. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: There is no 
point of order as you rightly mentioned and it 
is for the Government to decide what should 
be contradicted. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:    No, no. 

THE VTCE-CHATRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): Mr. Gupta, so far  as 
the reply is concerned,    the 
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Defence Minister has the same   right   i as 
you have and in the rep'y he will proceed 
as he thinks best. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: And then 
you will say, yes. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): I do not have to 
say, yes. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Then I 
shall rise whenever I like on a point of 
order. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I can understand the 
excitement   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It is not 
excitement, it is indignation. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: ... of 
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta but we have heard 
him with the greatest patience and the 
least that I expect of a person and a 
Member of his seniority is to concede the 
same thing when another viewpoint is 
put across. He may not agree; I know I 
will not be able to convince him. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA; It is not a 
question of viewpoint. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): No running 
commentary, Mr. Gupta. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am not 
questioning the viewpoint. He can give 
any view he likes but what I want is 
factual matter. He should confine him 
self to the facts and te'I us whether they 
are right or wrong in point of fact. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I would 
like very clearly to enunciate our 
position. It is no right of anybody, 
whether he is a General or a civil servant 
or a correspondent or anybody, just to 
say anything he likes and then to place 
the Government in the position of having 
either to contradict or confirm that. 
Whatever it is, even if it is half-truth, to 
say that the Govern- 
*mf*nt   rrmct   omntrarfirt  nr  rrvnfirm  it.    T 

lo not accept that position. I would like 
to state very categorically that we ire not 
called upon to take up half-ruths and .  .  
. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:    How do 
you know it is half-truth? 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: . . in 
trying to explain those half-tri I am not 
going to disclose oth i matters which 
might really create further complication 
in the sense of disclosing vital 
information. So all these things must be 
viewed in the proper perspective and 
there is am use of .  . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, on a  
point  of  order.    If he  says .   .  . 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: 1 d» 
not give way. In the midst of • speech 
there can be no point of order. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I must say 
.  .  . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): He has not 
yielded. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He can say 
that in public interest he will not divulge 
something and he has to satisfy the 
Chair, if necessary by going to your 
Chamber, that a particular information 
cannot be divulged in the House in 
public interest. It is not for the Minister 
to lay down what things he will say and 
what things he will not say. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Sir, may I say   
.   .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): No, no Mr. 
Sinha. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Sir, please 
permit me to say onlv a word so that I 
can cut off Prince Charles's head 
conclusively. Now, the norms are 
different in Question Hour and in 
debates.    In  Question Hour  w'hen  * 

2239       Short duration        [ RAJYA SABHA ]    re 'The Untold Story'   2240 
discussion 



2241 Short duration [ 4 APR. 1967 ]     re 'The Untold Story'    2242 
discussion 

question is put the Minister has to reply 
unless he takes shelter behind the plea that it 
is not in the interests of the security of the 
country to answer that question. But that 
norm does not operate in a debate. In a debate 
it is open to the Minister to reply only to 
certain substantial points and to ignore others. 
No person who participates in a debate can 
force the Minister to reply to all the points 
that ha has raised. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He has *aid 
'vital information'. He cannot say that. I am 
sorry I will have to harass you a little because 
nublic duty demands that I should do it. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I am not 
sorry ?t all because I am accustomed to this. 
Both of us know each other for the last 15 
years and thera is no scope for any misunder-
standing. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Very good. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: And I 
would appeal to Mr. Bhupesh Gupta to think 
over this matter a little more calmly and I am 
sure that  .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Have you read 
that book? 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: . . . in 
calmer moments he will agree. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am sure he 
has not read it; I have read    it 
thrice. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: That is why 
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta is more confused, 
because he- has read it thrice. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: And you are 
enlightened because you have not read it even 
once? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
At-T KHAN): It all depends upon 
intelligence, Mr. Gupta. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You tell me, 
does a person get more enlightened by not   
reading   a    particular 

book than   one who     has   read     it thrico?    
What is your view?    _ 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): There are some intelligent 
people who if they read once can do better 
justice than some people who may read over 
and over again and yet be confused. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: But let him say 
that he has read it at least once. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Sir, he is 
not only confused but he is a little obsessed 
also and therefore we have to put with these 
occasional sparks which all of us welcome. 
In fact, this House is cheerful on account of 
the great deal of heat that Mr. Bhupesh Gupta 
can raisa even on insignificant matters. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On oath you 
say you have read it once and I will accept it. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): I think there should be a limit, 
Mr. Gupta. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I accept your 
ruling but in the name of God' he should say 
he has read it once. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Have you any God? 
SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, the points which do require 
some notice I will attempt to answer; some of 
them have already been answered but I would 
like to touch very briefly on some of the 
suggestions that have been thrown up. One is 
that this book discloses a state of 
unpreparedness. That is a point which has 
been urged by a large number of Members. I 
would like to say that this is not a matter 
which has been thrown up for the first time by 
Gen. Kaul. In fact, this matter was debated ;:t 
very groat length in 1962 1963 when you, Mr. 
Vice-Chairman. was also an hon. Member 01 
this House, so was Mr. Bhupesh  Gupta and  I 
also had    the 
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[Sardar Swaxan Singh.] honour to serve this 
House and all of Us know that both Houses of 
Parliament  gave cnsiderable time to     hs-
cussing this mtter .... 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:   Yes, we did. 
SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: . . . and the 

late Prime Minister, our revered leader, 
Jawaharlal Nehru, made a vary candid 
statement at lhat time. He said that there is no 
use blaming an individual officer or an 
individual General or a Minister. He said that 
all of us in a sense were responsible beause we 
made an assessment about the Chinese 
intentions and that assessment turned out to be 
wrong. It was a treacherous act on the part of 
our neighbour, whom we had tried to befriend 
in every possible manner, and this was a 
disappointment for the whole country. After 
all, preparedness in a military sense also 
proceeds on certain assumptions, on certain 
political judgment on the behaviour of other 
countries. So, I do not know what new point 
has been thrown up in this book which has not 
already been discussed. This was discussed in 
this House and Shri Chavan made a statement, 
Shri Jawaharlal Nehru made a statement and I 
cannot improve upon those statements. 

Another point that has been urged, as has 
been pointed out by some other hon. 
Members opposite, is about the decision to 
take action in relation to the Chinese pickets; 
That also is not a new subject. I have gone 
through the earlier debates and I find that this 
matter has been gone into in considerable 
detail at that time. Prime Minister Nehru 
himself had clarified the position that if Gov-
ernment saw that aggression had been 
committed or certain parts of the country had 
been occupied, it was not only proper but it 
was their duty to see that that a egression was 
vacated. So, if Government at that time took  
a decision,  they were the 

best judges and they took chat decision.   
Then, about the timing or about the actual 
details  of the    operation there, it was left 
primarily    10   the military Generals and 
military strategists.    This is  not  a    matter    
about which any controversy need be raised at 
the present moment.   In the matter of exercise 
of    political      judgment, hind-sight is      
something    which    is known to the whole 
world and many critics, many people  who 
indulge in this type of analysis depend a great 
deal upon this hind-sight.    But    one has to 
take into    consideration    the circumstances 
that might prevail at a particular moment and    
those    who have  got the responsibility to    
take decisions take decisions and face the 
consequences.    They   have  explained to 
Parliament if those decisions were incorrect.   
It is not proper that again and  again,  after  
three,  four or five years, whenever somebody    
raises  a point, we go over the whole    range 
without any purpose.    So,    I    would appeal 
to hon.    Members      of    this House that we 
should view it in the proper perspective and 
not be carried away  by      considerations      
of    that nature.    I  am sorry that  an    inter-
pretation by Members of the    Communist 
Party  opposite there of    the action is based 
on these facts, which is npt fully justified and 
an   attempt really to make a    special    plea    
on behalf of the  Chinese is    something which 
should be very strongly resisted.   This is not   
.   .   . 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: What was the plea 
on behalf of the Chinese? Nothing. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: They have 
said more than that. They have said that the 
important thing that has been established here 
is as to who started the war. That was the 
type of question that was posed and it is 
indeed a very unfair way of presentation, 
particularly when our national interests are 
involved. It is one thing to  ask  our Armed  
Forces  to vacate 



 

aggression and another to interpret that or 
even by implication to suggest that by this 
action we had started the war. I think it is a 
twist -m the circumstances, which is 
completely unjustified. All that I would like 
to say is this. I do not want to enter into an 
argument on that basis. I would appeal .   .  . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: That is what 
General Kaul has said. Ministers should take 
responsibility. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): Please listen to him. It is a 
good suggestion. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH. As a matter 
of fact, Mr_ Vice-Chairman, this is a matter 
in which I would not like them even to 
commit themselves more and more and I do 
not want, therefore, to enter into an argument 
on that basis. But if they carefully scan their 
own speeches, I am sure that they may not 
like to repeat themselves and may not like to 
use this as an argument, because to say the 
least, this is not a correct presentation of the 
events and the sequence also has not been 
fairly presented. 

Then, an important thing is what should 
we do in relation to a book of this type. Now, 
there have been very interesting comments, 
which you must have heard, from various 
sections of the House. So, my task has been 
greatly lightened. There have been strong 
views expressed: Take immediate action, 
arrest him under the DIR. Others say: 
Impeach him, interrogate him. Some others 
say: Court-martial him. Some hon. friends 
over here said that he has not done anything 
more than what a historian does and why 
should we bother ourselves too much with 
what he has done and what he has said? I am 
not surprised at the expression of these 
different opinions. It is quite natural. This is a 
presentation of facts relating to a particular 
period. Now, personally I can be a little 
objective, because I was not directly 
concerned. Althought  I was  a  member  of    
the 
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Government, I was not directly concerned 
either with military affairs or external affairs 
of that period. I therefore,  can  bring about  .   
.   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You will be 
objective when you become Charan Singh. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: 1 assure 
you, Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, that I am always 
Swaran Singh. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Mr. Charan 
Singh is the Chief Minister of U.P. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN):    I am sorry, 
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, that is a sort of 
reflection. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What is 
reflection? I say when he becomes the Chief 
Minister of another State. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Mr. Bhupesh Gupta is capable of 
giving compliments and also hurling  
accusations   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: No. 
Compliments only. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: All 1 can 
say is that Mr. Bhupesh Gupta will be 
extremely disappointed if he has any feeling 
in any corner of his heart that I can become a 
Charan Singh. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am very 
sorry for it. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I am sorry 
for Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, because this matter 
of creating conditions for inducing others to 
cross the floor is something which is not 
consistent with  the rules of democracy. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He should 
leave the discredited party. That is what I am 
saying. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): This is not right. 
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SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: T is 
really the spirit, this is really the motive 
with which all this presentation is made 
on this book. The object is clearly 
political. Even here the political 
atmosphere clouds the thinking of Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta. He reads in this book 
crossing of floors and is trying every 
argument against the ruling party, 
painting a picture so as xo pull down the 
leadership. This is the type of pastime in 
which he and other Members of the 
Opposition want to indulge. This is the 
direc' i in which they want to drag us. 
They are trying really to paint a distorted 
picture of the events. I do no know 
whether .  . . 

7 P.M. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I wart to 
know  .   .  . 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta, have patience. I am not 
yielding. So, it is from this political angle 
that they are trying to utilise this book. 
They are not interested in finding either 
the truth or untruth. They want really to 
malign the Congress leadership all the 
time and then also they vant to drag 
others who might be associated will-the 
Government at that time. This is their 
objective which ve have to take .  .  . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUP4A: No   .   .   . 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: You cannot speak.' Leave it to 
us. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: That 
leadership was micky-mouse leadership. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: Leave it to our patience. Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta is • making a running 
commentary. 

SHRI    BHUPESH    GUPTA:    That 
leadership was not a powerful leadership   
.   .   . 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA: There is a limit to your 
interruptions. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: There is a 
limit to your not understanding. 1 say the 
leadership was micky-mouse leadership. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Some-
times I have a feeling that when a point is 
made which is inconvenient for Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta, he suddenly tries to 
interrupt and tries really to divert 
attention, but I can assure him that just as 
I cannot divert his line of thought, he 
cannot also succeed in that. What I am 
mentioning is that this political 
exploitation of a situation of that type is 
something whicli we have to resist and 
we will continue to resits. It is a book 
written Dy a former General and 
principally, as he said even yesterday in 
his press interview, when he talked to 
pressmen, he wanted to clarify his posi-
tion and he wanted to explain certain 
things which had been said against him. 
So, we should also view this book in that 
perspective and in that background. May 
be in his anxiety to defend himself 
sometimes he has used material which he 
should not have used. Sometimes he has 
done things, which, to say the least, or 
things done in bad taste or not according 
to high traditions either of authorship or 
of a former General. Having said all that, 
still we should not take an extreme view 
of other side. To a certain extent, Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, I would like to remind 
you that two hon. Members of the same 
Party, my friend, Shri Lokanath Misra 
and his senior colleague, Prof. 
Ruthnaswamy, both of them presented a 
picture which was directly opposed to 
each other. Prof. Ruthnaswamy has said 
that we should be very thankful, that he 
has done a great task, that he has expose^ 
our unpreparedness, and so on; whereas 
Mr. Lokanath Misra says that he should 
be hanged, he should at once be arrested 
under the Defence of India Rules and he 
should be court-martialled. This shows 
that in a matter like this, when we are 
concern- 
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ed with the evaluation of a book, there can be 
such a violent difference of opinion. What are 
we after? What is the objective of all this 
analysis? What is the point at which we are 
driving? It is quite simple to my "mind. We 
are not called upon to prove or disprove the 
correctness or incorrectness of many things 
that might have happened. That is not 
important. I attach importance t° this book in 
fact in relation to matters about which a great 
deal of reference has been made in it, namely, 
the NEFA affair and as to what are the lessons 
to be learnt. On that we have already taken 
corrective action. We have undertaken the 
probe already. General Henderson Brooke's 
report is there and after that a long debate took 
place here. A statement was made by Mr. 
Chavan and he had given all possible 
information that could be given on the basis of 
that report and he also assured the House that 
all corrective action in the matter of training, 
in the matter of equipment in the matter of 
strategy, in the matter of co-ordination, had 
been taken. So far as the corrective action is 
concerned, so far as the remedial measures are 
concerned, this august House has already been 
informed of all the action that required to be 
taken or had to be taken. Here is a General 
trying partly to defend himself, partly 
introducing all types of material sometimes 
full of sauce and sometimes full of pepper; in 
order to make it readable he has introduced a 
number of things. We have in a mattter like 
this always to separate the non-essential from 
the really essential things; and from our point 
of view for the future also it is very necessary 
that certain guide-lines are accepted and 
adopted by others who might be similarly 
disposed to try their pen and to put down their 
thoughts in the form of either articles or books. 
The important thing in this connection is that 
whereas we do not mind them producing 
books of a historical nature— and even 
politically our views may be different, but 
everybody has Sot the freedom to express 
different poli- 

tical  views  particularly   alter  retirement—
any     information  the  leakage of  which  
really comes  within     the mischief   of   the   
Official   Secrets Act should  not  be   given.      
Some     hon. friends cautioned me that we 
should not take a technical view.      I agree 
that  we  should not take too technical a view.      
For this reason this is a   highly   difficult   and   
a   very  complicated   matter.       Some      
Members' have  accused  us  by  saying that  
we have  taken  too  long  in     examining this.     
In a matter of this nature we have to be quite 
sure about adequate proof.      As  you     know,     
Mr.  Vice-Chairman, as  a  distinguished    
jurist and    lawyer    mere    statement in a 
matter like this is not enough in    a court of 
law.      Evidence has to    be adduced    or    
documents    or    other things have to be 
produced in order to  substantiate  that thing.      
This  is not a simple matter  and no    action 
can be taken in a hasty manner or a   haphazard     
manner     particularly when there is such  a 
violent  difference  of opinion   even  amongst     
ihe hon. Members of this House    sometimes 
belonging to the same party— some say take 
action and arrest him; others  say  give  him  an  
award     or appreciate his  services;   others     
say the author is right. The doubts which are      
expressed   by    different     sections of this 
House also get reflected in the thinking of 
those who have to fake a final decision.      So 
it is not a matter,     Mr.  Vice-Chairman,     
about which we can take a light    decision. We 
have to go into all those matters and then take 
a final decision.      On principle I accept   what   
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta said, although he said it in 
a very  dramatic  or very flashy language, that  
there is a relationship    in parliamentary 
democracy between the political  leadership  
and  the     members  of the  Services, whether    
they are Civil or Armed.      It is for    the 
political  leadership to  lay  down the policy 
and  it  is for the members of the  Services,  
Civil   and Military, the Defence  Forces, to  
carry    out    that, policy.      That is a principle 
that    is well,  established.      I cannot     swear 
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fSardar Swaran Singh.] that there have 
not been any lapses. That     there  have  
been  no  lapses   I cannot swear.     
Wherever those lapses may be, they have to 
be pinpointed and corrective action taken. 
Sometimes  even punitive  action  is  taken. 
It is taken in several cases, and    I know as 
a matter of fact that certain slipshod 
statements that are made are statements 
which are made    against Government 
policy, or attitudes which are adopted are     
inconsistent    with Government's 
instructions on a particular point.     We take 
serious notice of      those things.    But 
these should be regarded as lapses.    There 
is   r<o doubt either in the mind of   the 
political leadership or of the members of the 
permanent  Services,     both  Civil and 
Defence,  about the correct relationship, and 
it is one which is to be adopted and to be 
carefully pursued. I am very sorry that most 
of    (he speech of    Mr. Bhupesh Gupta 
wa« attuned  to  a  tirade  against  certain 
General or Ambassador B. K. Nehru. I 
would strongly urge that the very 
democratic  principle   upon  which  he is  
laying such  a  great  stress    also enjoins 
upon every Member of    this House, even 
the worst critic, to bear this in mind that 
those who are not here to defend themselves 
should not be  attacked in  this     manner.      
The fire should  be  directed against     the 
Government, that is the Minister of that  
time,  rather than against individual    
Ambassadors    or    individual Generals.      
This is a practice which is   inconsistent    
with    parliamentary democracy under the 
cover of which he was trying to build his 
argument. (Interruption) Please, you should 
be patient. 

Now,  Sir, I would like briefly    to go over 
some of the other important points that have 
been raised by other Members.      I wouId 
like to say that the attitude that we have taken 
with regard to the publication of Henderson 
Brooke's Report continues to   be the same as 
it was when Shri Chavan made the statement.    
I   have   given careful  consideration to this  
matter. 

 I am conscious of the fact that there is a 
demand by different sections of the 
House that we should publish this report, 
but I am convinced that the time has not 
yet come for publishing this report or for 
placing it on the Table of the House. 

A demand has been made that an 
enquiry should be made. There is no 
case for an enquiry and there is no point 
in pressing a demand of that nature. 
.1 would like now to say that the 

speeches  that  have  been  made    are of 
two broad categories.    Some    are highly  
critical  of  specific    things   of General  
Kaul;   others   are  laudatory, others   are 
lukewarm.   All that I can say is I take note 
of all these various viewpoints that have 
been expressed.    It is not for me to make 
any reference either laudatory or critical. 
So far as I am concerned, I   have to 
confine myself to this objective, namely,   
if   there   is   any   thing   that   is thrown 
up which requires any careful 
consideration for future   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What 
about the connection of the Army 
commanders with the foreign embassies? 
SARDAR SWARAN    SINGH:    . . . I 

am ready to be benefited by anything that 
might be thrown up.     At the  same time,  if 
the law has been transgressed  and  the legal     
advisers and those who are experts—and 
proper  experts  at  that—feel .that  there is  
anything actionable the law    will have its 
course. It is not my attitude either to take   .   
.   .  (Interruptions) a light-hearted view of 
these   things nor am I obssessed by any 
idea    of witch-hunting.  It is  not my   .   .   
. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman   .   .   . 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: . . . 
objective. So, I will in a very objective 
manner be guided by the advice that is 
given to me. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What 
about the connection between the 
commanders and the American Em-
bassy? 

2251        -S'lOrt duration [ 4 APR. 1967 ]      re "The Untold Story'     2252 
discussion 



SARDAR   SWARAN   SINGH:       A   j 
careful       analysis    of    the    various points   
.   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Contact 
between the Army officers an'l the 
Ambassadors. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): You please carry on. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Well, Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta will get all the replies only if 
he does not cut into my time 

Now, about the contacts between the 
Generals and the foreign missions, I would like 
to say that on this point also we should not take 
too narrow a view. We must not forget that 
every important embassy has got military 
attaches who are members of their 
ambassadorial staff. We have x got our military 
attaches posted in other countries. So, even in 
military matters, it is not uncommon to have 
contacts to get information, t0 h?ve contacts   .   
.   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It is very 
unfair, we  did not say that. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): At least listen. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: With all my 
patience, I must say i^hat it is not fair on your 
part to intervene. You do not even permit me 
to finish. That is not proper. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Why are you 
putting words into my mouth? 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Because 
you are intervening, that is why I am putting 
them, because i+. is inconvenient   .   .    . 

SHRI BHUPESH       GUPTA: 
Mr. Chester Bowles is not a military man. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: When 
you raised points, I yielded. You for 
get that, :' 

The point is this. This is not such a matter 
in which there is no contact between the 
defence forces of one country and another. 
There are contacts at various levels, at the am-
bassadorial level and the like. I agree tha* at 
the same time a great deal of caution has to be 
exercised with members of the foreign 
ambassadorial staff at the various levels. I 
take that jn the same category, whether 
Ambassador or the charge d' Affaires or the 
First Secretary, they are all members of the 
diplomatic corps—our diplomats abroad and 
diplomats of other countries here. But what is 
expected is that in all important matters, in a 
meeting of this type they take permission 
from the Government and then they are 
expected to report to the Government. Gener-
ally these reports are written or some notes 
are there; some report is made and some 
record Is kept. So that is the custom that is 
invariably followed. Gen. Kaul in his book 
has tried to cover himself by saying that he 
did take some permission. Now; we have to 
take it for what it is worth. I cannot go on 
investigating into all those matters. I cannot 
see Mr. Krishna Menon to find out from him 
whether he did give him any permission or 
not. But according to his own showing —he 
says—he did take some sort of a permission. 
Whether Mr. Bhupesh Gupta or other 
Members of this hon. House are satisfied or 
not, it is for them to Judge. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It is not for us, 
it is for you to be satisfied as the Defence 
Minister. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: So far as the 
happening of that time is concerned, it was 
for the Defence Minister of that time to be 
satisfied and afterwards if anything is thrown 
up, we see if it was a lapse. If it is actionable, 
certainly action can b? taken. If it is 
inconvenient, then he can say that it is 
inconvenient that is not liked   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Did he 
enquire? 
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SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I do not 
give in. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): This is not the 
way, Mr. Gupta. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: This is not 
the way to answer. Have they found out? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): You must listen 
to him. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The point 
is this. That is how he takes it. He should 
find out. If he raises a point and I oppose 
it, you should help us because we are an 
aggrieved party, we being small in 
number. Suppose we answer this question 
in the other Assemblies .. . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN); It is not question 
and answer. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: One 
question is whether he has found out 
whether Gen. Kaul sought permission 
and whether he reported that this should 
be recorded. He could have found out. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: But I do 
not know why he is really getting 
agitated over this. I have said clearly that 
for this no record of a written permission 
is available. He himself does not say that 
he has got any written permission, in his 
book. (Interruption) If he has taken no 
permission, as to why no permission was 
taken, then the best thing for him would 
be to ask Gen. Kaul why be did not take 
permission. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It is 
absurd. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Inter-
vention is absurd; I say that this in-
tervention, to say the least, is absurd. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You 
cannot say like that. Why should I ask 
Gen. Kaul? I will ask the Defence 
Minister of the   country. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): That is not (lie 
way. In your speech you raised certain 
points. He is answering them. You 
cannot have a running commentary. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I do net 
make a reflection because you are a very 
good Vice-Chairman. But don't you think 
that it is the duty of tha Chair to help the 
Members to get proper answers from the 
Treasury Benches When certain 
questions are posed to them pointedly? I 
am not to be told to go and ask Gen. 
Kaul. What sort of Minister is he? That is 
not the answer. 

The VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHl'l 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): You listen   to 
him. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Why 
shouldi he ask me to go to Gen. Kaul? 
Why should he not ask Mr. Krishna 
Menon, his past colleague, and find out  
what  happened? 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Mr. 
Krishna Menon can also be asked? You 
know that he is not within my reach. He 
is probably nearer to you. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: That is 
again . . . 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta should ask Mr. Krishna 
Menon. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Mr. 
Krishna Menon has said publicly that no 
permission was sought. It is your duty 
now to ask him. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Bet-
ween the words of Mr. Krishna Menon 
and of Gen. Kaul, I will personally 
accept Mr. Krishna Menon's words. He 
was my colleague. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Very 
good. Then punish him. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: He has said 
about an oral report. Is there a resume 
of that oral report? 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH:      The 
important thing is, what is the object of 
this dialogue? What is the object of this 
cross-examination? What is    the object 
of throwing up these points? It is quite 
obvious—each one of us has got his own 
ideas about certain important persons,   i 
do not grudge it. All of us have got 
certain things. (Interruptions) If anything 
comes up which they feel hits any 
individual who is their idol or whom 
they think is the best person, then they 
get upset and try to build Up arguments.    
This     is only how I can   explain.   
Otherwise, there are only certain aspects 
of the book which are of some 
importance to us. I am not concerned 
with all   the details or all the 
conversations    that took place either 
between a general and  some  other  
general  or  between one general or some 
other body    unless  that is   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Ycu 
should be concerned. Security is in-
volved. As Defence Minister, is he 
not concerned with what conversation 
took place between a military officer 
like Gen. Kaul and a foreign em-
bassy? 

SARDAR      SWARAN  SINGH:      
I would  leave the hon.  Members      
of this House to judge as to whether 
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta is really interested 
in hearing  the replies.      I  am sorry, 
I have never said that.   But if now the 
questions   of   the   other  Members 
remain unreplied, they have, I think, -
o thank  Mr.  Bhupesh  Gupta     
because this    type     of   running   
commentary and this type of questions 
on matters which are absolutely 
uncalled for, to say the least,  are not 
the way      of conducting a debate in 
either a dignified way or in a useful 
way. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Lecture? 
I protest against this lecture. You 
answer the point. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): Please sit 
down. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA; No, Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, we feel very strongly 
about it. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH : I feel 
more strongly about this. What is this? 
There should be some limit to this. 
When I do not give way, no Member 
has got the right to stand up. 

SARDAR RAGHBIR SINGH PAN-
JHAZARI (Punjab): There is no 
quorum in the House, Sir. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: I am 
sorry, Sir, that I did want to refer to 
certain points. But it is vsry late now 
and I do not want really to prolong this   
.   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH  GUPTA:      Do. 
SARDAR      SWARAN  SINGH:      I 
have    stated    the Government's posi-
tion    quite    clearly.     We    are    not 
going to be dragged para by para, or 
page by page into the contents of this 
book.   That    is   our attitude.   It   is an 
author's    presentation.    Wherever any 
matter of security or      anything which 
is actionable or penal is    involved, we 
will  go into it.      Otherwise, so far as 
the other aspects   are concerned, they 
are before the world. There may be  
other  versions;  there may be other 
critics.     I cannot contradict all that.   
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta goes on saying 
everyday, and he does not even permit 
me to contradict. He asks me to 
contradict or to reply to those things 
where his own interest is      involved  or  
his   own      particular   ..   . 
(Interruptions.) 

SHRI      BHUPESH   GUPTA:    
You need not contradict. 
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SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: So, I 
would iike to finish by saying that this is 
our approach to this book, and we are not 
going to be drawn into either any enquiry 
or any further investigation. We want to 
close (this ehapter. And there is nothing 
further. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: This 
chapter shall not be closed. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
AKBAR ALI KHAN): The House stands 
adjourned till 11.00 A.M. tomorrow. 

The House then adjourned at 
twenty-five minutes past seven 
of the clock till eleven of the 
clock on Wednesday, the 5th 
April, 1967. 


